
                                      

 City of Bay City 

MEMORANDUM 

Date:   January 10, 2023 
To:  City Council 
From:  Liane Welch, City Manager 
Subject: City Manager report  
 

• Grants in development 
o ODOT Community Path Grant – a safe pedestrian crossing of US 101 at Hays Oyster and 

a 1.7-mile trail along the RR ROW from Bay City to Idaville.  Request is for $420,000 and 
includes a $58,000 match.  We have submitted a $40,000 County TLT grant application.  
We can use the bike path fund as part of the match, current balance is $10,823. We can 
use $8,000 from the Street Fund for the rest of the match.  Due 11/31/23 

o OSFM Engine grant – 2nd phase.  This program is in partnership Department.  Bay City 
asked for a type 3 engine and 6 engine (brush truck).  There is no match to this grant. 
This includes $3,500/year maintenance budget. Due 1/17/23 

o OSFM Wildfire Risk Reduction Grant – This program is also a partnership with Garibaldi 
Fire Department.  Garibaldi is requesting a small excavator with a brush cutting head.  
Bay City is requesting a 3-year wildfire risk reduction coordinator, 1 FTE.  There is no 
match for this grant request. Due 1/31/23.  These resources will implement the 
Firewise recommendations by Dave Wells.  

o ODFW Grant for 8th Street culvert removal on Patterson Creek.  Due 1/31/23.  
• Designing and Planning Al Griffin Park for the Hiker/Biker campground, need to purchase the 

facilities (bike kiosk and bathroom/shower) 
• Continue to work on the Development Code Update with DLCD. 
• Working with the Bay City Fire Department on changes 
• Working on the Tax Exemption for multi-housing projects 
• The Firewise program is underway by Dave Wells, Oregon Natural Forestry, LLC and should be 

completed by early February 2023 
• As we near the completion of the Water Management and Conservation Plan, we continue to 

find anomalies in the water consumption data.  We continue to research and remedy these 
anomalies.  

• I continue to staff the Bay City Emergency Volunteer program, see their report. 
• We met with the Water Districts and will be finalizing their contracts, for the Mayor’s signature. 
• We continue to work on the Wayfinding Program, had a new Logo meeting, and working on the 

mural concepts. 
• With my retirement date less than 7 months from now, I will be initiating a process to replace 

the city manager position.  I will present to the Council in February the plan. 
 





Public Works Report                                                                January 10, 2023 

 

Water 
- Jones Drilling has mobilized his drill and some support equipment onsite and drill should 

commence soon. 
- Had a meeting with the water districts and some minor changes were requested in the 

contract extension.  That should be completed and contracts signed soon.  
- A contract is being worked on for Wilson Water District, to extend their contract for the 

water intertie.  Wilson Water District was always separate and a little different contract from 
the water districts.  Wilson Water District does not pay part of the operational cost like the 
other water districts, but pays a small monthly fee and for water used thru an intertie.  

 
Streets 

- A few pot holes were patched and some ditches cleaned in the last month. 

Wastewater 
- Tillamook Country Smoker signed the 2023 industrial permit to continue discharging to the 

City.      
- Screen work at the treatment plant continues.   The slab was poured.  Getting the electrical 

control panel for the screen to wire it up has been hindersome.  
- WWTP continues to see increased flows with I&I during storm events.  
- Plans submitted to DEQ concerning the sewer lift station have come back with questions 

from DEQ, a response is being formulated.   Likely to DEQ by the time of this Council 
Meeting.   

- A check valve has failed at the headworks building on pump #1.   Usually around 700 
gallons/minute of flow comes to the plant from the headworks.   With a failed check valve on 
pump 1, when pump 2 is running, flow goes back thru pump 1’s check valve and only about 
500 gallons/minute makes it to the plant.   A replacement valve is $3500 and 6- 8 weeks out, 
we found rebuild parts for $2500 and a week out for delivery. 

 
Parks 

- A few campers have been using the campground in the last month 
 

Misc.  

-   Power outage and storm issues,   ……. Several lessons were learned      with the power outage 

-   4 of the 5 large built in generators the City owns and maintains all operated flawlessly.  
The Automatic Transfer Switch at the wells continues to fail to transfer automatically and 
require manual transfer both on and off with land power failing and coming back.   That 
is being investigated as to why it hasn’t been working.   Transfer switch may need 
replaced, rumored to be between $10,000 and $20,000, still investigating.  

-  Propane generators at both the water booster station that feeds the upper two reservoirs 
and sewer lift station are propane.  Advantage to propane reservoirs is the propane never 
goes bad in the tank like diesel can break down.   Propane tanks are 250 gallons which 
only get filled to 80% which is 200 gallons.   Run time on these generators are about 4 
days.    These tanks should be upsized for more run time and owned by the City.   
Currently the tanks belong to Suburban Propane and only Suburban can fill.  Suburban 
had truck issues during the outage and I had concerns if the tanks were going to get filled 
before the propane ran out and the City had no way to fill the tanks.   If the lift station 
generator failed, sewer would have overflowed, and if the booster station generator failed 
the high pressure reservoirs would have had no water supply.   Both unacceptable 



outcomes.    Tanks have since been topped off.   Shopping for bigger tanks the City can 
own and any propane supplier can fill. 

- When power goes out at the Public Works facility, the generator only feeds the Waste 
Water Treatment Plant (WWTP) and Public Works building is not fed off the generator.   
The internet is fed thru the Public Works building and crews cannot see and monitor the 
condition of the WWTP remotely with no internet to the facility.   We found a work 
around by running a small generator feeding the internet devices.   

-  Electric garage doors don’t work to get equipment out of the shop when the power is 
out.   When the power came back on, 3 of the 4 electric garage doors appear to have had 
the circuit boards get fried.   They currently are manual garage doors.  

- The propane generator we set up manually at City Hall on a small 20 lb propane tank 
has roughly a 1 hour run time before the tank freezes up and the generator dies.   We are 
working on a solution to electrify City Hall off the large generator that feeds the Fire 
Department.  

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Bay City Emergency Volunteer Monthly Report – January 2023 

• BCEV continues to hold Wednesday 7 pm radio check-ins.   
• The BCEV website is up and running BCEVOR.org 
• Next Meeting is Monday January 17th (Tuesday) at 5:30 pm, we will be discussing the 

power outage and lessons learned and what can we do better. 
 

 





















BAY CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP  
December 12, 2022 
5:30 P.M.  
 
Members Present: Mayor McCall, Councilor Kathy Baker, Councilor Tom Imhoff, Councilor 
Melissa Rondeau, Councilor Tim Josi 
 
Staff Present: City Manager Liane Welch, Public Works Director Roy Markee, City 
Recorder/Finance Director Lindsey Gann 
 
Others present: Pat Vining, Bob Mile, Greg Sweeney, Jody Daly, Becky Smith, Anthony Boatman, 
Cathy Manis, Mark Harguth 
    

A. Public Hearing – Ordinance 700, An Ordinance Regulating Short-Term Rental Units to 
Provide for Short-Term Rental License Requirements; and Providing for Repeal of Bay 
City Ordinance 685.   

City Manager Welch presented changes to the Short-Term Rental Ordinance. Pat 
Papineau sent in comments by email, she will attend the council meeting to present 
her questions and comments.  

Mayor McCall stated in Section 7A on page 9 – edits removed renter and replaced it 
with owner, in the minutes from previous meeting it was discussed to have both.  Will 
edit to say renter and/or owner.  

B. Visitor Propositions (Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items) 
Jody Daly was present to return unused TLT money from the Pearl Festival which 
was cancelled due to covid. She will provide Finance Director Gann with all receipts, 
documentation, and refund amount. 
Becky Smith was present to express concerns with changes to the Short-Term Rental 
Ordinance. Feels that the need for a go bag is financially an unfair expectation. Per 
the Red Cross a “Go Bag” for 2 people can cost upwards of $75 and a 4-person bag 
can cost $115. Difficult to check in between renters and does not give time to 
replace if go bag is stolen. Response from the Mayor that if items are stolen there 
should be a credit card on file to charge for theft.  
 

C. Committee, Department, and Staff Reports 
a. City Manager, 

Manager Welch presented the city manager report, which includes a report 
on artifacts found in the Al Griffin Park and will need to be curated.  
Councilor Baker asked about if additional cost/funds are needed would tribes 
share in the cost. Manager Welch explained we do not have a cost estimate 
yet, unsure if the tribes would contribute but she will try to contact them.  



Councilor Imhoff mentioned that if historical items were found, the area 
where the tennis courts are, was previously the Oddfellows building and was 
used for picnics over decades.  
See attached report in meeting packet for additional information.  

b. Finance Director/City Recorder – No report 
c. Fire Department – Presented by City Manager Welch, see packet for 

additional information. Mayor McCall expressed his appreciation for the new 
striping to the fire vehicles which now includes both Bay City and Garibaldi, 
showing mutual department and city cooperation. 

d. Fire Committee Report – Pat Vining presented the report. Working to make a 
recommendation to the council regarding a fire district and will request 
direction from city council on how to proceed. 

e. Public Works – Presented by City Manager Welch, see packet for additional 
information. Discussion was held on opening / locking the park bathrooms due 
to vandalism. Suggestions include: 

i. Locking Watt Family bathroom until summer and only have Al Griffin 
open.  

ii. Lock all bathrooms for a few months. 
iii. Additional cameras, there are no cameras currently at Watt. Cameras 

with sensors are available that sense the smell of spray paint but are 
extremely expensive. 

iv. Remove porta-potty and lock / unlock one bathroom at a time during 
the day.  

v. Suggestion from citizen Greg Sweeney to apply for a TLT grant to 
replace the bathroom essentials with steel items that are non-
destructible.  

f. Emergency Preparedness, 
i. Next meeting Monday December 19, 2022, 5:30 pm at Ad 

Montgomery Community Hall 
City Manager Welch presented the report, see packet for additional 
information. 

g. Planning Department, 
i. Next Planning Commission – December 2022 meeting canceled 

City Manager Welch presented the report, see packet for additional 
information 

D. Minutes 

a. Council Workshop – November 7, 2022 
b. Regular Council Meeting – November 8, 2022 

Councilor Imhoff asked for a correction to be made to state section 
regarding his comments on the ethics situation. Needs to be corrected to 
“State Ethics Commission”. 



E. Treasurers Report  
F. Bills against the City - Mayor McCall asked about the AKS billing, there are currently 3 

projects in process with AKS. 
G. Unfinished Business 

a. Resolution 2022-29.  A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Bay City 
Setting Fees for all Permits and Applications Provided for in Bay City 
Development Ordinance, Public Works, and Administrative Services, and 
Repealing Bay City Resolution 08-14 and all Prior Resolutions setting Fees for 
Development Permits, Applications and Administrative Fees.  
City Manager Welch presented the resolution with amended fees. She stated 
she attended the meeting at the County regarding business licensing, she is 
concerned with having that fee/process. Makes a recommendation to remove 
the fee / application requirement.  
Councilor Rondeau stated her experience with the meeting was that the County 
was overreaching, and employers were upset. 
Councilor Josi feels we should remove the fee from the resolution  
Councilor Baker does not feel that we should remove the fee because of the 
reaction from the County meeting. Doesn’t mind if we change it to a smaller fee 
and extend the licensing renewal time.  
Mayor McCall was not in attendance at the meeting in person but was in 
attendance virtually and found that those in the City of Tillamook that were 
complaining already have a license through the City of Tillamook. The issue is 
more about how they presented it to the County and how they explained the 
registration/licensing would help the employers. The licensing would assist with 
making a list of available businesses in the City.  
Councilor Josi would like to see a cost benefit analysis, does not want the 
citizens to think it is required just for the city to make money. City Manager 
Welch will provide a SWOT analysis to council.  
Councilor Imhoff would like a discussion between it being a registration or a 
license. Suggests leaving the line item on the resolution and putting TBD which 
will allow the council to move forward. 

b. Letter to Secretary of State, Division of Audits, discussion, and approval for 
Mayor to sign. Attached final 2021-2022 Audit. 
Finance Director Gann presented the letter for the council which addresses the 
discrepancies from the audit and how the City will correct those issues. The 
letter will need to be signed by the mayor.  
Need to add the acceptance of the audit to the unfinished business at the 
council meeting.  

H. New Business 
a. Certification of Election Votes 



Will present a letter to the Council to certify the election results. Waiting on a 
decision from Greg Sweeney who won the tiebreaker for the Council position. 
Congratulations to all who were elected.    

b. Resolution 2022-30.  A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Bay City 
Setting the Policy for Credits for Water Consumed via Unintentional Water 
Leaks and Breaks in the Line and Repealing Resolution 15-12. 
City Manager Welch presented the resolution which will instruct employees on 
how water leaks and credits will be handled. Will allow employee to reimburse 
customer for up to 50% of the additional charge due to leaks based on past 
billing.  
Questions regarding who decides what is “a reasonable time” for the customer 
to find and fix the leak.  
Citizen Greg Sweeney expressed concern that since he pays annually, he does 
not receive a monthly bill and his only acknowledgement of a leak is if the City 
realizes he has a leak and calls.  

c. Oregon Parks and Recreation Department for the Local Government Grant 
Program Agreement for the Hiker/Biker project at Al Griffin Park for $318,001. 
City Manager Welch presented the grant to the council that was awarded, 
ready to move forward.  

d. Contract – Water Fund Technical Assistance Project for $20,000 for Water 
Master Plan from Oregon Business Development Department (OBDD) 
City Manager Welch applied for grant to update the water master plan. 
Contract needs to be signed if approved by council.  

e. Bay City Water System Contract with Water Districts 
City will meet with the water districts on 12/14/22. Mayor McCall suggests a 
change to 1.7 which states the districts can renew for an additional 10 years. 
Looking for direction from council on who can sign the contract. Public Works 
Director Markee explained that previously each district had their own contract, 
changed to include all districts in one contract. Missed taking out section 1.7 
with revisions.  

f. Destination Management Report by Nan Devlin with Tillamook Coast Visitors 
Association.  
Visit Tillamook Coast sponsored the city’s destination management plan. Items 
that scored highest hiker / biker campground, lodging experience being unique, 
arts and culture which includes mural, and public safety. Management plan is 
for council to review and discuss if any changes are needed.  

g. Draft Ordinance 701 Bay City Fiscal Policy discussion.  Preliminary discussion 
prior to Public Hearings. 
City Manager Welch presented the Ordinance to the Council, as part of the 
audit it was decided that the city should have a fiscal policy. This is for review 



only and then the council can present any edits at the next council meeting. 
The stabilization policy states we should have 25% of our operating funds as 
contingency.  This is not feasible for Bay City, changed language to state it is a 
goal for the city to meeting the stabilization policy. Discussion was held on what 
the stabilization policy percentage should be, as 25% seems unrealistic.  

h. Proclamation 2022-003 – Support of US Postal Workers 
Mayor McCall presented the proclamation to council. Had received several 
packages over the past couple weeks late at night, they have staffing issues, 
complaints from the community. Mayor McCall wants to express appreciation 
for the hard work from their staff and will read the proclamation at the council 
meeting.  

i. Community Action Team – Low Income Household Water Assistance Program 
(LIHWA) Contract discussion and approval for City Manager to sign. 
City Manager Welch explained that this is for citizens that are behind on their 
water bills and CAT will assist with paying the bill through CARE.  
Pat Vining from the boosters explained that they donate $500 to the city to 
apply towards water bills for citizens that are needing assistance. He would like 
to find a way for the boosters to assist with the LIHWA program with their 
donation. Since the LIHWA program would not cover street maintenance 
maybe the boosters could cover that cost if a person is covered by the LIHWA 
program for their water/wastewater cost.  
 
 

I. Mayor's Presentation 
No presentation 

J. Council Presentation 
Councilor Imhoff would like council to consider the go bags for the Short-Term 
Rental Ordinance, and the concerns from the public. Possibly make it voluntary 
instead of required.  
Councilor Rondeau had a suggestion regarding the bathroom locks, does know of a 
Bluetooth door lock program that might work. Also stated the Sheriff is advising to 
make sure all vehicles are locked and to park them in an area that blocks the gas 
tank as theft is increasing in the City.  

K. Attorney Presentation - None 
 
 

                                           __________________________ 
                         David McCall, Mayor  
________________________ 
Lindsey Gann, City Recorder 



BAY CITY COUNCIL MEETING  
December 13, 2022 
6:00 P.M.  
 
Members Present: Mayor McCall, Councilor Kathy Baker, Councilor Tom Imhoff, 
Councilor Melissa Rondeau, Councilor Tim Josi, Councilor Helen Wright 
 
Staff Present: City Manager Liane Welch, Public Works Director Roy Markee, City 
Recorder/Finance Director Lindsey Gann, Division Chief Christensen, Fire Chief 
Kamrath 
 
Others present: Bob Miles, Will Chappell, Pat Papineau, Mayor Elect for Rockaway 
Beach Charles McNally, Justin Howard, Ralph McRae, Becky Smith, Mark Harguth, 
Anthony Boatman, Pat Vining 
 
    

A. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Roll Call 

B. Public Hearing – Ordinance 700, An Ordinance Regulating Short-Term Rental Units to 
Provide for Short-Term Rental License Requirements; and Providing for Repeal of Bay 
City Ordinance 685.   

Public hearing open at 6:04pm. City Manager Welch presented the Ordinance and gave 
an overview of changes from the public hearing in November. Changes are marked in 
red in the ordinance in the meeting packet.  

Citizen Pat Papineau addressed the council with comments and concerns regarding the 
notification of tenants/owner of issues, fire extinguishers, and the exclusion of ADU’s 
on the same property of a STR. The ADU as a STR allows more control of who the home 
is rented to and allows an income for a person who is living on the property. 
Comments were emailed to City Manager Welch and are available for review in the 
meeting packet.  
Citizen Becky Smith expressed concerns with changes to the Short-Term Rental 
Ordinance. Feels that the need for a go bag is financially an unfair expectation. Go 
bags are based on the number of occupants and can be very expensive for a short 
term. Difficult to check in between renters and does not give time to replace if go 
bag is stolen.   
Citizen Mark Harguth expressed concern regarding the go bag and the financial / 
logistical issue. Wants the city to hold STR’s to the same standards as his units, such 
as parking requirements. He was required to have assigned parking and dedicated 
off street parking. 
Public comments closed at 6:21pm, brought back to council for comments. 
Councilor Wright feels the requirement for to go bags should be removed. Feels a lot 
of the items are common sense and do not need to be in an ordinance.  



Councilor Imhoff recommended the to go bag be a suggestion not a requirement.  
Councilor Baker explained that the to go bag is for the first 72 hours of a worst-case 
scenario evacuation. Not opposed to it being a suggestion. Understands the concern 
of theft and the cost, but theft is always a possibility, and the cost is a part of doing 
business. City’s such as Manzanita and Nehalem have also required a to-go bag for 
STR’s.  
Councilor Rondeau stated that ADU’s are being pushed as Long Term Rental (LTR) in 
the county, Section 11 #4- Single family STR’s shall not be operated on a property 
where a legal ADU exists. Could there be a stipulation that if the owner or LTR is on 
the property it could be allowed?  
Councilor Josi is torn between the idea of having the to-go bag and the issue of 
making it a requirement.  
Mayor McCall stated that the reason the Ordinance is being revised is because the 
original Ordinance was too flexible, and that flexibility was being taken advantage 
of. If we make the to-go bag an option, it most likely won’t be done.  There are risks 
that come with visiting the coast.  

Councilor Josi motioned to approve the second hearing of Ord 700 by title only, 
seconded by Councilor Baker. 

Motion passes 4-1 

Ordinance 700 was read by title only by City Recorder Gann. 

Councilor Josi made a motion to adopt Ordinance 700 by title only, seconded by 
Councilor Baker. 

Roll called: 

Councilor Baker – Aye 

Councilor Rondeau – Aye 

Councilor Wright – No 

Councilor Imhoff – Aye 

Councilor Josi – Aye 

Motion passed 4-1 

 
C. Visitor Propositions (Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items) 

Citizen Justin Howard was present to suggesting an addition to the skate park with a 
small, covered area.  Manager Welch will meet with him to discuss the idea and how 
it can be incorporated with the current Al Griffin masterplan. 
Citizen Pat Papineau expressed her frustration and did not feel her voice was heard 
during the process for Ord 700. 



Mayor McCall asked if anyone was in attendance that would like an item on the 
agenda moved forward. Also need to add item to the agenda for approval of the 
audit. After hearing for Justin Howard, it was decided to move item C under new 
business ahead on the agenda. 

a. Oregon Parks and Recreation Department for the Local Government Grant 
Program Agreement for the Hiker/Biker project at Al Griffin Park for $318,001. 
City Manager Welch explained the grant to the council and will need approval 
from the Council for the Mayor to sign.  
Motion by Councilor Baker to accept the Local Government Grant program 
agreement and designate the mayor as signer, seconded by Councilor Wright. 
Motion passes 5-0 

 
D. Committee, Department, and Staff Reports 

a. City Manager, 
City Manager Welch introduced interim Fire Chief Kamrath to the city council 
and presented the City Manager report. Additional information available on 
the report in the council packet. 

b. Finance Director/City Recorder – no report 
c. Fire Department- City Manager Welch presented the report, copy is available 

in the council packet. 
d. Fire Committee Report – City Manager Welch stated the Fire Committee is 

working towards the formation of a fire district. Will be requesting direction 
from the council in the future regarding the formation of the district.  

e. Public Works – City Manager Welch present the public works report, copy is 
available in the council packet. Discussion was held at the council workshop 
regarding vandalism of the bathrooms. Public Works Director Markee has 
decided to remove the porta-potty from the Al Griffin Park campground. 

f. Emergency Preparedness, 
i. Next meeting Monday December 19, 2022, 5:30 pm at Ad 

Montgomery Community Hall 
Manager Welch presented the report, copy available in the council meeting 
packet. 

g. Planning Department, 
i. Next Planning Commission – December 2022 meeting canceled 

Manager Welch presented the report, copy available in the council meeting 
packet. 

E. Minutes 

a. Council Workshop – November 7, 2022 



b. Regular Council Meeting – November 8, 2022 
Motion to approve minutes as corrected by Councilor Baker, seconded by 
Councilor Wright. 
Motion passes 5-0 

F. Treasurers Report – no questions or comments, file for auditors 
G. Bills against the City – total of $314,656.63 presented to council, motion to approve by 

Councilor Josi, Seconded by Councilor Imhoff. 
Motion passes 5-0 

H. Unfinished Business 
a. Resolution 2022-29.  A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Bay City 

Setting Fees for all Permits and Applications Provided for in Bay City 
Development Ordinance, Public Works, and Administrative Services, and 
Repealing Bay City Resolution 08-14 and all Prior Resolutions setting Fees for 
Development Permits, Applications and Administrative Fees.  
City Manager Welch present the resolution and final fee recommendations, 
final change made was to have the business license / registration will be 
changed to TBD, has not been changed in the packet.  
Motion by Councilor Imhoff to amend item L from $100 to TBD, seconded by 
Councilor Baker. 
Motion passes 5-0 to amend 
Motion by Councilor Josi to approve Resolution 2022-29, seconded by Councilor 
Rondeau. 
Motion passes 5-0 

b. Accept final audit – No discussion 
Motion to accept final audit by Councilor Baker, seconded by Councilor 
Rondeau. 
Motion passes 5-0 

c. Letter to Secretary of State, Division of Audits, discussion, and approval for 
Mayor to sign. Attached final 2021-2022 Audit. 
Motion to approve the mayor to sign the letter to the Secretary of State by 
Councilor Josi, seconded by Councilor Wright. 
Motion passes 5-0 
 

 
I. New Business 

a. Certification of Election Votes 
Councilor Josi asked if Greg Sweeney has accepted the write in position. City 
Recorder Gann explained he has not accepted but the City still needs to certify 



that he won the tiebreaker. Mayor McCall stated if he does not accept it will 
become a vacant position. 
Motion by Councilor Baker to approve, seconded by Councilor Rondeau. 
Motion passes 5-0 

b. Resolution 2022-30.  A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Bay City 
Setting the Policy for Credits for Water Consumed via Unintentional Water 
Leaks and Breaks in the Line and Repealing Resolution 15-12. 
Resolution presented by City Manager Welch; this resolution gives the staff 
direction on how to/how much credit a person will receive if a leak occurs. 
Discussion was held on what is considered a timely manner/how long the break 
goes unnoticed. Manager Welch explained that the utility clerk, Public Works 
Director Markee, and Manager Welch review the reads and the system puts out 
a re-read if any of the reads are erroneous, they are then reviewed for possible 
leaks. Councilor Imhoff expressed concern for those who pay annually, and they 
do not receive a monthly statement. Finance Director Gann stated the process 
for annual payments will be changed and the utility clerk will be sending out 
monthly bills to everyone, including the annual pay accounts. 
Motion by Councilor Baker to approve Resolution 2022-30, seconded by 
Councilor Wright. 
Motion passes 5-0 

c. Contract – Water Fund Technical Assistance Project for $20,000 for Water 
Master Plan from Oregon Business Development Department (OBDD) 
City Manager Welch explained the contract to council. Requesting approval for 
the mayor to sign the contract. 
Motion by Councilor Wright for Mayor to sign the contract, seconded by 
Councilor Rondeau. 
Motion passes 5-0 

d. Bay City Water System Contract with Water Districts 
Manager Welch stated will be meeting with the districts tomorrow and would 
like approval for the mayor to sign the contract. 
Councilor Imhoff suggested that in section 7.4 of the contract, a line be added 
to state “except for those noted in 7.1”. 
Councilor Imhoff also asked if there is power at the reservoir. Section 11.11 
states standby power for the reservoir, Public Works Director Markee believes 
that should state there needs to be standby power at the Well.  
Motion by Councilor Imhoff for approval of the mayor to sign the District 
Contract as modified in discussion, seconded by Councilor Baker. 
Motion passes 5-0 

e. Destination Management Report by Nan Devlin with Tillamook Coast Visitors 



Association.  
City Manager Welch presented the Destination Management Plan, requesting 
direction to move forward and finalize the report. Copy of the destination 
management plan is in the council packet. 
Motion by Councilor Rondeau to approve, seconded by Councilor Wright. 
Motion passes 5-0 

f. Draft Ordinance 701 Bay City Fiscal Policy discussion.  Preliminary discussion 
prior to Public Hearings. 
Ordinance is for review only prior to public hearings. Auditors suggested a fiscal 
policy for the City. The stabilization policy needs to be updated with 
recommendations from the council. Discussion was held on a percentage for 
the stabilization policy, suggesting 15% or less to start.  

g. Proclamation 2022-003 – Support of US Postal Workers 
Mayor McCall presented the proclamation, would like to thank the US postal 
workers who are working while short staffed and overwhelmed. 
Motion to adopt the proclamation by Councilor Wright, seconded by Councilor 
Baker. 
Motion passes 5-0 

h. Community Action Team – Low Income Household Water Assistance Program 
(LIHWA) Contract discussion and approval for City Manager to sign. 
City Manager Welch explained the contract is for water assistance to citizens 
that need payment assistance on their water/wastewater bill. Pat Vining stated 
the boosters provide funding to the city for bill assistance and he will discuss 
with the boosters about participating in the assistance and can covering the 
street maintenance fee for citizens who receive assistance from LIHWA. 
Motion to approve by Councilor Baker, seconded by Councilor Imhoff. 
Motion passes 4 – 1 Abstain 
 
 

J. Mayor's Presentation – would like to thank the clerk’s office for their hard work 
during the election.  He also presented a gift to councilor Wright on her final night as 
a councilor for the city. 

K. Council Presentation 
Councilor Wright announced that she will be taking over the pearl festival and it will 
be held on 8/23/23. She plans to apply for a TLT fund and needs match funding. She 
is requesting a $1,000 from the city to put towards the pearl festival for match 
funding. Councilor Wright made a motion for the city to donate $1,000 to the pearl 
festival, seconded by Councilor Rondeau. 
Motion passes 5-0 



 
L. Attorney Presentation-none 

 
Motion to adjourn by councilor Wright, seconded by councilor Baker. 
Meeting adjourned at 7:52pm. 

 
 
 
    
 
                                  __________________________ 
                         David McCall, Mayor  
 
________________________ 
Lindsey Gann, City Recorder 



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For General Fund (100)

For the Fiscal Period 2023-6 Ending December 31, 2022

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

1/4/2023  7:09am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 1

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget Amount

Remaining

Revised Budget

Revenues

Non-Departmental Revenues

0.000.00 219,920.00 196,704.26100-00-4005   Property Taxes - Current 23,215.74$ $ $ $ $

0.000.00 7,000.00 2,444.90100-00-4010   Property Taxes - Prior Years 4,555.10$

2,905.050.00 23,000.00 12,613.76100-00-4105   Liquor Tax 10,386.24$

96.650.00 1,200.00 580.66100-00-4110   Cigarette Tax 619.34$

0.000.00 1,000.00 50.00100-00-4205   Licenses 950.00$

0.000.00 150.00 41.25100-00-4210   Dog Licenses/Fines 108.75$

2,628.430.00 30,000.00 21,753.84100-00-4305   Franchise Fees 8,246.16$

5,196.030.00 20,000.00 10,268.33100-00-4510   State Revenue Sharing 9,731.67$

200.000.00 500.00 850.00100-00-4605   Hall Rental (350.00)$

0.000.00 20,000.00 21,939.27100-00-4650   Transient Lodging Tax (1,939.27)$

1,157.360.00 48,971.69 53,219.77100-00-4800   Miscellaneous (4,248.08)$

0.000.00 2,000.00 1,515.88100-00-4805   Earnings on Investments 484.12$

0.000.00 100.00 0.00100-00-4850   Code Enforcement Fines 100.00$

0.000.00 347,227.00 198,784.36100-00-4990   Beginning Fund Balance 148,442.64$

200,302.41721,068.690.00 12,183.52 520,766.28Total Non-Departmental Revenues

Fire Revenues

0.000.00 128,734.00 121,392.69100-30-4005   Property Taxes - Current 7,341.31$

0.000.00 1,500.00 1,243.71100-30-4010   Property Taxes - Prior Years 256.29$

0.000.00 3,000.00 0.00100-30-4520   Intergovernmental Agreements 3,000.00$

0.000.00 55,902.00 56,742.00100-30-4800   Miscellaneous (840.00)$

0.000.00 1,200.00 1,178.47100-30-4805   Earnings on Investments 21.53$

0.000.00 178,258.00 159,276.80100-30-4930   Transfers In 18,981.20$

0.000.00 138,000.00 155,585.64100-30-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (17,585.64)$

11,174.69506,594.000.00 0.00 495,419.31Total Fire Revenues

Recreation Revenues

0.000.00 115,100.00 40,000.00100-50-4430   Local Grants 75,100.00$

60.000.00 6,500.00 5,355.23100-50-4630   Park Camping 1,144.77$

76,244.77121,600.000.00 60.00 45,355.23Total Recreation Revenues

Transient Lodging Tax Revenues

4,140.200.00 55,000.00 55,627.90100-60-4650   Transient Lodging Tax (627.90)$

0.000.00 68,000.00 98,302.89100-60-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (30,302.89)$

(30,930.79)123,000.000.00 4,140.20 153,930.79Total Transient Lodging Tax Revenues

Planning Revenues

900.000.00 6,000.00 6,320.00100-70-4310   Planning Fees (320.00)$

0.000.00 4,000.00 3,650.00100-70-4315   Land Use Fees 350.00$

30.0010,000.000.00 900.00 9,970.00Total Planning Revenues

256,821.081,482,262.690.00 17,283.72 1,225,441.61Total General Fund Revenues $ $ $ $ $



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For General Fund (100)

For the Fiscal Period 2023-6 Ending December 31, 2022

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

1/4/2023  7:09am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 2

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget Amount

Remaining

Revised Budget

Expenditures

Administration Expenditures

12,391.120.00 118,727.00 69,104.76100-10-5105   Full-Time Employees - Regular 49,622.24$ $ $ $ $

0.000.00 14,300.00 2,553.06100-10-5115   Part-Time Employees 11,746.94$

947.950.00 9,000.00 5,474.71100-10-5205   Employer FICA Taxes 3,525.29$

12.400.00 1,200.00 72.58100-10-5210   Unemployment Insurance 1,127.42$

4.120.00 700.00 616.37100-10-5215   Workers' Compensation Insurance 83.63$

2,462.070.00 22,000.00 14,297.38100-10-5305   Employer PERS Contributions 7,702.62$

2,805.900.00 37,000.00 19,141.57100-10-5405   Health Insurance 17,858.43$

23.430.00 300.00 127.64100-10-5415   Life Insurance 172.36$

1,087.460.00 30,000.00 13,901.55100-10-6105   Office Supplies & Equipment 16,098.45$

0.000.00 500.00 100.00100-10-6290   Other Professional Fees 400.00$

221.730.00 35,000.00 1,564.61100-10-6305   Building Repairs & Maintenance 33,435.39$

280.000.00 5,000.00 1,120.00100-10-6311   Contracted Ground Maintenance 3,880.00$

0.000.00 5,000.00 2,506.37100-10-6405   Dues & Subscriptions 2,493.63$

0.000.00 10,000.00 7,005.47100-10-6410   Training 2,994.53$

511.790.00 4,000.00 1,782.82100-10-6605   Electricity 2,217.18$

295.390.00 2,500.00 1,884.13100-10-6620   Telecommunications 615.87$

0.000.00 7,400.00 7,400.00100-10-6700   Insurance 0.00$

113.150.00 5,000.00 938.65100-10-6825   Advertising/Publishing 4,061.35$

940.000.00 5,000.00 3,030.00100-10-6830   Janitorial Services 1,970.00$

0.000.00 150.00 0.00100-10-6850   Dog Licenses/Catching 150.00$

580.560.00 20,000.00 13,916.99100-10-6860   Computers/Software/Services 6,083.01$

0.000.00 10,000.00 3,269.55100-10-6870   Pre-Hazard Preparedness 6,730.45$

0.000.00 1,500.00 0.00100-10-6880   Ordinance Enforcement 1,500.00$

0.000.00 38,971.69 2,838.52100-10-6990   Other Miscellaneous Expenses 36,133.17$

210,601.96383,248.690.00 22,677.07 172,646.73Total Administration Expenditures

Fire Expenditures

30,841.160.00 70,348.00 41,099.86100-30-5105   Full-Time Employees - Regular 29,248.14$

6,849.750.00 45,400.00 27,480.50100-30-5115   Part-Time Employees 17,919.50$

2,630.000.00 48,000.00 14,633.79100-30-5118   Volunteer Stipends 33,366.21$

3,084.620.00 14,000.00 6,359.08100-30-5205   Employer FICA Taxes 7,640.92$

40.350.00 1,200.00 83.24100-30-5210   Unemployment Insurance 1,116.76$

610.750.00 2,300.00 1,435.35100-30-5215   Workers' Compensation Insurance 864.65$

2,709.550.00 27,000.00 11,078.03100-30-5305   Employer PERS Contributions 15,921.97$

2,092.920.00 29,000.00 9,535.78100-30-5405   Health Insurance 19,464.22$

11.550.00 300.00 106.62100-30-5415   Life Insurance 193.38$

0.000.00 3,500.00 1,500.00100-30-5420   Disability Insurance 2,000.00$

136.950.00 4,000.00 2,288.92100-30-6105   Office Supplies & Equipment 1,711.08$

369.850.00 10,000.00 6,352.78100-30-6115   First Aid Supplies 3,647.22$

1,771.980.00 10,000.00 2,418.94100-30-6140   Fuel/Lubes/Etc. 7,581.06$

0.000.00 500.00 250.00100-30-6205   Accounting & Auditing 250.00$

0.000.00 500.00 615.50100-30-6220   Legal Fees (115.50)$

11,800.000.00 8,000.00 11,800.00100-30-6290   Other Professional Fees (3,800.00)$

200.000.00 8,000.00 6,592.48100-30-6305   Building Repairs & Maintenance 1,407.52$

0.000.00 4,000.00 207.44100-30-6340   Radios & Radio Repair 3,792.56$

430.500.00 15,000.00 12,024.67100-30-6345   Operational Equipment & Repairs 2,975.33$



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For General Fund (100)

For the Fiscal Period 2023-6 Ending December 31, 2022

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

1/4/2023  7:09am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 3

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget Amount

Remaining

Revised Budget

159.090.00 75,402.00 22,575.94100-30-6350   Personal Protective Equipment 52,826.06$

2,727.650.00 2,400.00 3,202.65100-30-6405   Dues & Subscriptions (802.65)$

0.000.00 7,000.00 885.93100-30-6410   Training 6,114.07$

429.370.00 4,700.00 1,543.75100-30-6605   Electricity 3,156.25$

658.330.00 4,000.00 2,387.74100-30-6620   Telecommunications 1,612.26$

0.000.00 16,000.00 16,000.00100-30-6700   Insurance 0.00$

520.000.00 3,500.00 1,560.00100-30-6830   Janitorial Services 1,940.00$

25.000.00 300.00 60.45100-30-6840   Printing & Copying 239.55$

1,281.590.00 6,000.00 9,801.25100-30-6860   Computers/Software/Services (3,801.25)$

903.300.00 4,000.00 1,865.44100-30-6990   Other Miscellaneous Expenses 2,134.56$

0.000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00100-30-8400   Machinery & Equipment 0.00$

0.000.00 21,500.00 21,500.00100-30-9400   Transfer to Capital Projects Funds 0.00$

0.000.00 10,744.00 0.00100-30-9800   Contingency 10,744.00$

219,347.87506,594.000.00 70,284.26 287,246.13Total Fire Expenditures

Recreation Expenditures

1,899.400.00 21,322.00 10,647.93100-50-5105   Full-Time Employees - Regular 10,674.07$

145.280.00 1,700.00 814.44100-50-5205   Employer FICA Taxes 885.56$

1.910.00 250.00 10.73100-50-5210   Unemployment Insurance 239.27$

0.680.00 650.00 559.40100-50-5215   Workers' Compensation Insurance 90.60$

288.200.00 4,000.00 1,847.75100-50-5305   Employer PERS Contributions 2,152.25$

552.500.00 8,000.00 4,276.25100-50-5405   Health Insurance 3,723.75$

2.340.00 150.00 13.76100-50-5415   Life Insurance 136.24$

0.000.00 500.00 120.77100-50-6145   Tourism 379.23$

121.880.00 5,000.00 546.13100-50-6190   Other Supplies 4,453.87$

175.610.00 8,000.00 8,493.65100-50-6310   Grounds Maintenance (493.65)$

1,095.000.00 15,000.00 5,910.00100-50-6311   Contracted Ground Maintenance 9,090.00$

190.880.00 2,000.00 1,007.92100-50-6605   Electricity 992.08$

0.000.00 115,000.00 9,641.05100-50-6995   Feasibility Studies / Projects 105,358.95$

0.000.00 8,000.00 0.00100-50-8200   Buildings & Equipment 8,000.00$

145,682.22189,572.000.00 4,473.68 43,889.78Total Recreation Expenditures

Transient Lodging Tax Expenditures

0.000.00 120,000.00 29,620.00100-60-6145   Tourism 90,380.00$

90,380.00120,000.000.00 0.00 29,620.00Total Transient Lodging Tax Expenditures

Planning Expenditures

0.000.00 2,000.00 0.00100-70-6215   Engineering Fees 2,000.00$

0.000.00 5,000.00 1,642.00100-70-6220   Legal Fees 3,358.00$

0.000.00 5,000.00 1,647.72100-70-6240   Comprehensive Planning 3,352.28$

0.000.00 10,000.00 1,297.12100-70-6290   Other Professional Fees 8,702.88$

0.000.00 500.00 0.00100-70-6865   Building Inspector/Inspections 500.00$

17,913.1622,500.000.00 0.00 4,586.84Total Planning Expenditures

General Service Expenditures

1,000.000.00 5,000.00 3,250.00100-90-6205   Accounting & Auditing 1,750.00$

1,118.000.00 40,000.00 6,608.00100-90-6220   Legal Fees 33,392.00$

213.990.00 3,500.00 1,198.74100-90-6805   Mayor 2,301.26$

0.000.00 500.00 0.00100-90-6910   Fee Refunds 500.00$



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For General Fund (100)

For the Fiscal Period 2023-6 Ending December 31, 2022

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

1/4/2023  7:09am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 4

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget Amount

Remaining

Revised Budget

0.000.00 1,000.00 647.79100-90-6990   Other Miscellaneous Expenses 352.21$

0.000.00 128,258.00 109,276.80100-90-9000   Transfers Out 18,981.20$

0.000.00 47,090.00 0.00100-90-9800   Contingency 47,090.00$

0.000.00 35,000.00 0.00100-90-9900   Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 35,000.00$

139,366.67260,348.000.00 2,331.99 120,981.33Total General Service Expenditures

823,291.881,482,262.690.00 99,767.00 658,970.81Total General Fund Expenditures $ $ $ $ $

0.00 (82,483.28) 0.00 566,470.80 0.00$ $ $ $General Fund Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures $



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Street and Road Fund (200)

For the Fiscal Period 2023-6 Ending December 31, 2022

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

1/4/2023  7:09am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 5

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget Amount

Remaining

Revised Budget

Revenues

Non-Departmental Revenues

9,637.020.00 100,000.00 56,313.58200-00-4115   State Highway Tax 43,686.42$ $ $ $ $

0.000.00 100,000.00 100,000.00200-00-4420   State Grants 0.00$

0.000.00 0.00 40.60200-00-4800   Miscellaneous 0.00$

0.000.00 270.00 724.28200-00-4805   Earnings on Investments (454.28)$

0.000.00 165,000.00 165,000.00200-00-4930   Transfers In 0.00$

0.000.00 46,800.00 95,621.03200-00-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (48,821.03)$

(5,629.49)412,070.000.00 9,637.02 417,699.49Total Non-Departmental Revenues

(5,629.49)412,070.000.00 9,637.02 417,699.49Total Street and Road Fund Revenues $ $ $ $ $

Expenditures

Non-Departmental Expenditures

8,244.440.00 70,000.00 42,852.70200-00-5105   Full-Time Employees - Regular 27,147.30$ $ $ $ $

0.000.00 2,200.00 392.80200-00-5115   Part-Time Employees 1,807.20$

630.700.00 5,500.00 3,301.02200-00-5205   Employer FICA Taxes 2,198.98$

8.290.00 770.00 43.33200-00-5210   Unemployment Insurance 726.67$

3.080.00 3,200.00 1,107.59200-00-5215   Workers' Compensation Insurance 2,092.41$

1,301.730.00 13,500.00 8,072.88200-00-5305   Employer PERS Contributions 5,427.12$

2,310.790.00 25,000.00 11,701.61200-00-5405   Health Insurance 13,298.39$

11.140.00 300.00 59.73200-00-5415   Life Insurance 240.27$

0.000.00 500.00 0.00200-00-6105   Office Supplies & Equipment 500.00$

0.000.00 1,100.00 52.03200-00-6125   Shop Supplies & Small Tools 1,047.97$

0.000.00 2,000.00 0.00200-00-6140   Fuel/Lubes/Etc. 2,000.00$

0.000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00200-00-6205   Accounting & Auditing 0.00$

0.000.00 2,500.00 0.00200-00-6215   Engineering Fees 2,500.00$

0.000.00 5,000.00 2,500.00200-00-6220   Legal Fees 2,500.00$

0.000.00 5,000.00 162.00200-00-6290   Other Professional Fees 4,838.00$

0.000.00 5,000.00 0.00200-00-6305   Building Repairs & Maintenance 5,000.00$

0.000.00 10,000.00 2,750.20200-00-6315   Street Repairs & Maintenance 7,249.80$

0.000.00 3,000.00 366.09200-00-6335   Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 2,633.91$

0.000.00 1,500.00 0.00200-00-6350   Personal Protective Equipment 1,500.00$

0.000.00 7,500.00 0.00200-00-6390   Other Repairs & Maintenance 7,500.00$

0.000.00 2,000.00 89.16200-00-6410   Training 1,910.84$

833.060.00 12,000.00 4,419.42200-00-6605   Electricity 7,580.58$

0.000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00200-00-6700   Insurance 0.00$

0.000.00 2,000.00 568.58200-00-6860   Computers/Software/Services 1,431.42$

0.000.00 3,500.00 479.22200-00-6990   Other Miscellaneous Expenses 3,020.78$

0.000.00 10,000.00 0.00200-00-6995   Feasibility Studies / Projects 10,000.00$

0.000.00 214,000.00 214,269.32200-00-8300   Improvements Other Than Buildings (269.32)$

113,882.32412,070.000.00 13,343.23 298,187.68Total Non-Departmental Expenditures

113,882.32412,070.000.00 13,343.23 298,187.68Total Street and Road Fund Expenditures $ $ $ $ $

0.00 (3,706.21) 0.00 119,511.81 0.00$ $ $ $Street and Road Fund Excess of Revenues Over Expen $



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Housing Rehabilitation Fund (201)

For the Fiscal Period 2023-6 Ending December 31, 2022

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

1/4/2023  7:09am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 6

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget Amount

Remaining

Revised Budget

Revenues

Housing Rehabilitation Revenues

0.000.00 500.00 968.63201-18-4805   Earnings on Investments (468.63)$ $ $ $ $

0.000.00 0.00 7,000.00201-18-4825   Loan Payback 0.00$

0.000.00 110,700.00 127,882.14201-18-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (17,182.14)$

(24,650.77)111,200.000.00 0.00 135,850.77Total Housing Rehabilitation Revenues

(24,650.77)111,200.000.00 0.00 135,850.77Total Housing Rehabilitation Fund Revenues $ $ $ $ $

Expenditures

Housing Rehabilitation Expenditures

0.000.00 5,500.00 0.00201-18-6890   Other Administration Expenses 5,500.00$ $ $ $ $

0.000.00 105,700.00 0.00201-18-6920   Housing Rehab Loan Disbursments 105,700.00$

111,200.00111,200.000.00 0.00 0.00Total Housing Rehabilitation Expenditures

111,200.00111,200.000.00 0.00 0.00Total Housing Rehabilitation Fund Expenditures $ $ $ $ $

0.00 0.00 0.00 135,850.77 0.00$ $ $ $Housing Rehabilitation Fund Excess of Revenues Over $



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Kilchis Water Bond Fund (300)

For the Fiscal Period 2023-6 Ending December 31, 2022

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

1/4/2023  7:09am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 7

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget Amount

Remaining

Revised Budget

Revenues

Bond Payment Revenues

0.000.00 0.00 316.03300-11-4010   Property Taxes - Prior Years 0.00$ $ $ $ $

0.000.00 0.00 296.00300-11-4611   Water User Charges - Capital 0.00$

0.000.000.00 0.00 612.03Total Bond Payment Revenues

0.000.000.00 0.00 612.03Total Kilchis Water Bond Fund Revenues $ $ $ $ $

0.00 0.00 0.00 612.03 0.00$ $ $ $Kilchis Water Bond Fund Excess of Revenues Over Exp $



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Sewer Bond Fund (301)

For the Fiscal Period 2023-6 Ending December 31, 2022

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

1/4/2023  7:09am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 8

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget Amount

Remaining

Revised Budget

Revenues

Bond Payment Revenues

0.000.00 19,350.00 25,791.64301-11-4005   Property Taxes - Current (6,441.64)$ $ $ $ $

0.000.00 300.00 282.61301-11-4010   Property Taxes - Prior Years 17.39$

0.000.00 200.00 386.15301-11-4805   Earnings on Investments (186.15)$

0.000.00 48,000.00 50,980.79301-11-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (2,980.79)$

(9,591.19)67,850.000.00 0.00 77,441.19Total Bond Payment Revenues

(9,591.19)67,850.000.00 0.00 77,441.19Total Sewer Bond Fund Revenues $ $ $ $ $

Expenditures

Bond Payment Expenditures

0.000.00 20,900.00 0.00301-11-7010   Principal Payments - General Obligatio 20,900.00$ $ $ $ $

0.000.00 13,040.00 0.00301-11-7015   Interest Payments - General Obligation 13,040.00$

0.000.00 33,910.00 0.00301-11-9900   Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 33,910.00$

67,850.0067,850.000.00 0.00 0.00Total Bond Payment Expenditures

67,850.0067,850.000.00 0.00 0.00Total Sewer Bond Fund Expenditures $ $ $ $ $

0.00 0.00 0.00 77,441.19 0.00$ $ $ $Sewer Bond Fund Excess of Revenues Over Expenditur $



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For DEQ Loan Repayment Fund (302)

For the Fiscal Period 2023-6 Ending December 31, 2022

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

1/4/2023  7:09am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 9

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget Amount

Remaining

Revised Budget

Revenues

Loan Reserve Revenues

0.000.00 0.00 2,944.50302-21-4990   Beginning Fund Balance 0.00$ $ $ $ $

0.000.000.00 0.00 2,944.50Total Loan Reserve Revenues

Loan Revenues

0.000.00 50,000.00 12,798.00302-22-4620   Sewer User Charges 37,202.00$

0.000.00 118,000.00 106,845.00302-22-4990   Beginning Fund Balance 11,155.00$

48,357.00168,000.000.00 0.00 119,643.00Total Loan Revenues

45,412.50168,000.000.00 0.00 122,587.50Total DEQ Loan Repayment Fund Revenues $ $ $ $ $

Expenditures

Loan Expenditures

0.000.00 40,720.00 20,306.00302-22-7040   Principal Payments - Notes Payable 20,414.00$ $ $ $ $

0.000.00 3,866.00 877.00302-22-7045   Interest Payments - Notes Payable 2,989.00$

0.000.00 123,414.00 0.00302-22-9900   Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 123,414.00$

146,817.00168,000.000.00 0.00 21,183.00Total Loan Expenditures

146,817.00168,000.000.00 0.00 21,183.00Total DEQ Loan Repayment Fund Expenditures $ $ $ $ $

0.00 0.00 0.00 101,404.50 0.00$ $ $ $DEQ Loan Repayment Fund Excess of Revenues Over E $



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Street Reserve Fund (400)

For the Fiscal Period 2023-6 Ending December 31, 2022

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

1/4/2023  7:09am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 10

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget Amount

Remaining

Revised Budget

Revenues

Reserve Revenues

0.000.00 5,000.00 3,025.38400-13-4305   Franchise Fees 1,974.62$ $ $ $ $

0.000.00 250.00 257.36400-13-4805   Earnings on Investments (7.36)$

0.000.00 165,000.00 165,000.00400-13-4930   Transfers In 0.00$

0.000.00 31,300.00 33,977.20400-13-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (2,677.20)$

(709.94)201,550.000.00 0.00 202,259.94Total Reserve Revenues

Street Trust Revenues

0.000.00 1,000.00 1,789.73400-17-4805   Earnings on Investments (789.73)$

0.000.00 235,600.00 236,288.12400-17-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (688.12)$

(1,477.85)236,600.000.00 0.00 238,077.85Total Street Trust Revenues

Street Maintenance Fee Revenues

13,201.070.00 95,000.00 53,031.55400-24-4320   Street Maintenance Fees 41,968.45$

0.000.00 400.00 1,548.57400-24-4805   Earnings on Investments (1,148.57)$

0.000.00 177,000.00 204,448.62400-24-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (27,448.62)$

13,371.26272,400.000.00 13,201.07 259,028.74Total Street Maintenance Fee Revenues

11,183.47710,550.000.00 13,201.07 699,366.53Total Street Reserve Fund Revenues $ $ $ $ $

Expenditures

Reserve Expenditures

0.000.00 31,550.00 0.00400-13-6315   Street Repairs & Maintenance 31,550.00$ $ $ $ $

0.000.00 165,000.00 165,000.00400-13-9400   Transfer to Capital Projects Funds 0.00$

31,550.00196,550.000.00 0.00 165,000.00Total Reserve Expenditures

Street Trust Expenditures

0.000.00 165,000.00 165,000.00400-17-9000   Transfers Out 0.00$

0.000.00 71,600.00 0.00400-17-9900   Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 71,600.00$

71,600.00236,600.000.00 0.00 165,000.00Total Street Trust Expenditures

Street Maintenance Fee Expenditures

0.000.00 95,000.00 55,751.20400-24-6314   Street Overlay 39,248.80$

0.000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00400-24-9400   Transfer to Capital Projects Funds 0.00$

0.000.00 132,400.00 0.00400-24-9800   Contingency 132,400.00$

171,648.80277,400.000.00 0.00 105,751.20Total Street Maintenance Fee Expenditures

274,798.80710,550.000.00 0.00 435,751.20Total Street Reserve Fund Expenditures $ $ $ $ $

0.00 13,201.07 0.00 263,615.33 0.00$ $ $ $Street Reserve Fund Excess of Revenues Over Expendi $



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Bay City Equipment Reserve Fund (401)

For the Fiscal Period 2023-6 Ending December 31, 2022

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

1/4/2023  7:09am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 11

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget Amount

Remaining

Revised Budget

Revenues

Reserve Revenues

0.000.00 25.00 76.42401-13-4805   Earnings on Investments (51.42)$ $ $ $ $

0.000.00 28,000.00 28,000.00401-13-4930   Transfers In 0.00$

0.000.00 10,076.00 10,091.43401-13-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (15.43)$

(66.85)38,101.000.00 0.00 38,167.85Total Reserve Revenues

(66.85)38,101.000.00 0.00 38,167.85Total Bay City Equipment Reserve Fund Revenues $ $ $ $ $

Expenditures

Reserve Expenditures

0.000.00 38,101.00 0.00401-13-8400   Machinery & Equipment 38,101.00$ $ $ $ $

38,101.0038,101.000.00 0.00 0.00Total Reserve Expenditures

38,101.0038,101.000.00 0.00 0.00Total Bay City Equipment Reserve Fund Expenditures $ $ $ $ $

0.00 0.00 0.00 38,167.85 0.00$ $ $ $Bay City Equipment Reserve Fund Excess of Revenues $



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Fire Apparatus Reserve & Building Reserve Fund (402)

For the Fiscal Period 2023-6 Ending December 31, 2022

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

1/4/2023  7:09am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 12

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget Amount

Remaining

Revised Budget

Revenues

Reserve Revenues

0.000.00 250.00 467.20402-13-4805   Earnings on Investments (217.20)$ $ $ $ $

0.000.00 21,500.00 21,500.00402-13-4930   Transfers In 0.00$

0.000.00 61,500.00 61,681.53402-13-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (181.53)$

(398.73)83,250.000.00 0.00 83,648.73Total Reserve Revenues

Building Fund Revenues

0.000.00 500.00 960.27402-19-4805   Earnings on Investments (460.27)$

2,628.420.00 24,000.00 12,970.09402-19-4890   Fire Department Relocation 11,029.91$

0.000.00 116,000.00 126,778.97402-19-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (10,778.97)$

(209.33)140,500.000.00 2,628.42 140,709.33Total Building Fund Revenues

(608.06)223,750.000.00 2,628.42 224,358.06Total Fire Apparatus Reserve & Building Reserve Fun $ $ $ $ $

Expenditures

Reserve Expenditures

0.000.00 29,300.00 24,219.78402-13-7050   Capital Lease Payments 5,080.22$ $ $ $ $

0.000.00 53,950.00 0.00402-13-9900   Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 53,950.00$

59,030.2283,250.000.00 0.00 24,219.78Total Reserve Expenditures

Building Fund Expenditures

0.000.00 140,500.00 0.00402-19-9900   Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 140,500.00$

140,500.00140,500.000.00 0.00 0.00Total Building Fund Expenditures

199,530.22223,750.000.00 0.00 24,219.78Total Fire Apparatus Reserve & Building Reserve Fun $ $ $ $ $

0.00 2,628.42 0.00 200,138.28 0.00$ $ $ $Fire Apparatus Reserve & Building Reserve Fund Exces $



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Park & Recreation Reserve Fund (404)

For the Fiscal Period 2023-6 Ending December 31, 2022

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

1/4/2023  7:09am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 13

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget Amount

Remaining

Revised Budget

Revenues

Reserve Revenues

0.000.00 20.00 60.86404-13-4805   Earnings on Investments (40.86)$ $ $ $ $

0.000.00 7,900.00 8,034.20404-13-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (134.20)$

(175.06)7,920.000.00 0.00 8,095.06Total Reserve Revenues

(175.06)7,920.000.00 0.00 8,095.06Total Park & Recreation Reserve Fund Revenues $ $ $ $ $

Expenditures

Reserve Expenditures

0.000.00 7,920.00 0.00404-13-9900   Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 7,920.00$ $ $ $ $

7,920.007,920.000.00 0.00 0.00Total Reserve Expenditures

7,920.007,920.000.00 0.00 0.00Total Park & Recreation Reserve Fund Expenditures $ $ $ $ $

0.00 0.00 0.00 8,095.06 0.00$ $ $ $Park & Recreation Reserve Fund Excess of Revenues O $



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Footpaths and Bicycle Trails Reserve (405)

For the Fiscal Period 2023-6 Ending December 31, 2022

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

1/4/2023  7:09am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 14

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget Amount

Remaining

Revised Budget

Revenues

Reserve Revenues

97.340.00 900.00 568.82405-13-4115   State Highway Tax 331.18$ $ $ $ $

0.000.00 50.00 77.09405-13-4805   Earnings on Investments (27.09)$

0.000.00 8,900.00 10,177.78405-13-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (1,277.78)$

(973.69)9,850.000.00 97.34 10,823.69Total Reserve Revenues

(973.69)9,850.000.00 97.34 10,823.69Total Footpaths and Bicycle Trails Reserve Revenues $ $ $ $ $

Expenditures

Reserve Expenditures

0.000.00 9,850.00 0.00405-13-9900   Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 9,850.00$ $ $ $ $

9,850.009,850.000.00 0.00 0.00Total Reserve Expenditures

9,850.009,850.000.00 0.00 0.00Total Footpaths and Bicycle Trails Reserve Expenditu $ $ $ $ $

0.00 97.34 0.00 10,823.69 0.00$ $ $ $Footpaths and Bicycle Trails Reserve Excess of Revenu $



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Bay City Water Fund (600)

For the Fiscal Period 2023-6 Ending December 31, 2022

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

1/4/2023  7:09am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 15

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget Amount

Remaining

Revised Budget

Revenues

Non-Departmental Revenues

36,528.750.00 370,000.00 197,115.63600-00-4610   Water User Charges 172,884.37$ $ $ $ $

0.000.00 2,000.00 0.00600-00-4615   Water Deposits 2,000.00$

540.200.00 7,903.47 11,917.27600-00-4800   Miscellaneous (4,013.80)$

0.000.00 480.00 2,007.61600-00-4805   Earnings on Investments (1,527.61)$

2,197.590.00 4,000.00 4,927.69600-00-4815   Sale of Pipe/Supplies (927.69)$

0.000.00 187,000.00 265,051.62600-00-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (78,051.62)$

90,363.65571,383.470.00 39,266.54 481,019.82Total Non-Departmental Revenues

Reserve Revenues

5,369.620.00 35,000.00 50,430.98600-13-4710   SDC - Improvement Fees (15,430.98)$

2,877.380.00 20,000.00 27,024.02600-13-4720   SDC - Reimbursement Fees (7,024.02)$

0.000.00 1,300.00 2,079.30600-13-4805   Earnings on Investments (779.30)$

0.000.00 232,437.00 274,517.26600-13-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (42,080.26)$

(65,314.56)288,737.000.00 8,247.00 354,051.56Total Reserve Revenues

Reserve Revenues

0.000.00 0.00 1,745.07600-14-4990   Beginning Fund Balance 0.00$

0.000.000.00 0.00 1,745.07Total Reserve Revenues

23,304.02860,120.470.00 47,513.54 836,816.45Total Bay City Water Fund Revenues $ $ $ $ $

Expenditures

Non-Departmental Expenditures

19,037.220.00 172,000.00 95,154.10600-00-5105   Full-Time Employees - Regular 76,845.90$ $ $ $ $

0.000.00 2,200.00 392.80600-00-5115   Part-Time Employees 1,807.20$

1,456.390.00 14,000.00 7,302.14600-00-5205   Employer FICA Taxes 6,697.86$

19.030.00 2,000.00 95.34600-00-5210   Unemployment Insurance 1,904.66$

1,007.460.00 3,400.00 2,090.70600-00-5215   Workers' Compensation Insurance 1,309.30$

2,779.250.00 32,500.00 17,291.86600-00-5305   Employer PERS Contributions 15,208.14$

5,594.190.00 55,000.00 30,230.48600-00-5405   Health Insurance 24,769.52$

21.490.00 500.00 109.70600-00-5415   Life Insurance 390.30$

0.000.00 3,000.00 886.47600-00-6105   Office Supplies & Equipment 2,113.53$

31.420.00 2,500.00 417.93600-00-6125   Shop Supplies & Small Tools 2,082.07$

0.000.00 1,000.00 2,874.66600-00-6130   Customer Meters & Supplies (1,874.66)$

0.000.00 500.00 143.33600-00-6135   Chemical/Lab Supplies 356.67$

(590.66)0.00 6,000.00 2,359.56600-00-6140   Fuel/Lubes/Etc. 3,640.44$

0.000.00 250.00 0.00600-00-6190   Other Supplies 250.00$

666.670.00 2,500.00 1,999.67600-00-6205   Accounting & Auditing 500.33$

0.000.00 16,000.00 33.33600-00-6215   Engineering Fees 15,966.67$

0.000.00 2,500.00 0.00600-00-6220   Legal Fees 2,500.00$

0.000.00 1,500.00 1,278.00600-00-6225   Laboratory Fees 222.00$

0.000.00 5,000.00 162.00600-00-6290   Other Professional Fees 4,838.00$

446.650.00 4,000.00 1,360.76600-00-6305   Building Repairs & Maintenance 2,639.24$

155.000.00 2,000.00 620.00600-00-6311   Contracted Ground Maintenance 1,380.00$

0.000.00 15,000.00 11,242.31600-00-6325   Utility System Repairs 3,757.69$



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Bay City Water Fund (600)

For the Fiscal Period 2023-6 Ending December 31, 2022

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

1/4/2023  7:09am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 16

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget Amount

Remaining

Revised Budget

57.850.00 12,903.47 3,556.33600-00-6335   Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 9,347.14$

103.750.00 22,000.00 103.75600-00-6345   Operational Equipment & Repairs 21,896.25$

0.000.00 3,000.00 214.62600-00-6350   Personal Protective Equipment 2,785.38$

0.000.00 6,000.00 815.82600-00-6410   Training 5,184.18$

64.000.00 1,000.00 223.11600-00-6605   Electricity 776.89$

176.930.00 5,000.00 650.14600-00-6620   Telecommunications 4,349.86$

0.000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00600-00-6700   Insurance 0.00$

173.340.00 1,000.00 571.68600-00-6830   Janitorial Services 428.32$

367.660.00 7,500.00 1,945.72600-00-6860   Computers/Software/Services 5,554.28$

91.950.00 1,000.00 442.52600-00-6905   Deposit Refunds 557.48$

150.550.00 147.00 150.55600-00-6910   Fee Refunds (3.55)$

79.950.00 5,000.00 109.15600-00-6990   Other Miscellaneous Expenses 4,890.85$

0.000.00 10,000.00 0.00600-00-6995   Feasibility Studies / Projects 10,000.00$

0.000.00 8,000.00 8,000.00600-00-9400   Transfer to Capital Projects Funds 0.00$

0.000.00 135,483.00 135,483.00600-00-9500   Transfer to Enterprise Funds 0.00$

233,071.94571,383.470.00 31,890.09 338,311.53Total Non-Departmental Expenditures

Reserve Expenditures

0.000.00 8,500.00 8,247.00600-13-6910   Fee Refunds 253.00$

0.000.00 280,237.00 0.00600-13-8800   Utility System 280,237.00$

280,490.00288,737.000.00 0.00 8,247.00Total Reserve Expenditures

513,561.94860,120.470.00 31,890.09 346,558.53Total Bay City Water Fund Expenditures $ $ $ $ $

0.00 15,623.45 0.00 490,257.92 0.00$ $ $ $Bay City Water Fund Excess of Revenues Over Expendi $



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Kilchis Water Fund (601)

For the Fiscal Period 2023-6 Ending December 31, 2022

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

1/4/2023  7:09am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 17

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget Amount

Remaining

Revised Budget

Revenues

Non-Departmental Revenues

25,193.090.00 302,317.00 147,813.72601-00-4610   Water User Charges 154,503.28$ $ $ $ $

0.000.00 1,800.00 4,759.79601-00-4805   Earnings on Investments (2,959.79)$

0.000.00 285,483.00 285,483.00601-00-4930   Transfers In 0.00$

0.000.00 588,000.00 628,407.04601-00-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (40,407.04)$

111,136.451,177,600.000.00 25,193.09 1,066,463.55Total Non-Departmental Revenues

Reserve Revenues

4,604.000.00 80,000.00 18,416.00601-13-4800   Miscellaneous 61,584.00$

0.000.00 2,500.00 6,113.18601-13-4805   Earnings on Investments (3,613.18)$

0.000.00 806,000.00 807,085.39601-13-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (1,085.39)$

56,885.43888,500.000.00 4,604.00 831,614.57Total Reserve Revenues

168,021.882,066,100.000.00 29,797.09 1,898,078.12Total Kilchis Water Fund Revenues $ $ $ $ $

Expenditures

Non-Departmental Expenditures

7,574.520.00 95,000.00 46,024.17601-00-5105   Full-Time Employees - Regular 48,975.83$ $ $ $ $

0.000.00 1,500.00 196.39601-00-5115   Part-Time Employees 1,303.61$

579.420.00 7,000.00 3,528.57601-00-5205   Employer FICA Taxes 3,471.43$

7.560.00 1,000.00 46.09601-00-5210   Unemployment Insurance 953.91$

1,002.270.00 5,000.00 2,067.10601-00-5215   Workers' Compensation Insurance 2,932.90$

1,338.960.00 18,000.00 8,593.26601-00-5305   Employer PERS Contributions 9,406.74$

1,928.880.00 29,000.00 13,199.42601-00-5405   Health Insurance 15,800.58$

8.920.00 800.00 56.16601-00-5415   Life Insurance 743.84$

0.000.00 4,000.00 296.97601-00-6105   Office Supplies & Equipment 3,703.03$

31.430.00 4,000.00 387.71601-00-6125   Shop Supplies & Small Tools 3,612.29$

1,658.430.00 22,000.00 10,178.17601-00-6135   Chemical/Lab Supplies 11,821.83$

(590.66)0.00 7,000.00 2,368.30601-00-6140   Fuel/Lubes/Etc. 4,631.70$

0.000.00 100.00 0.00601-00-6190   Other Supplies 100.00$

666.670.00 2,500.00 2,000.67601-00-6205   Accounting & Auditing 499.33$

0.000.00 55,000.00 33.33601-00-6215   Engineering Fees 54,966.67$

0.000.00 5,000.00 2,192.50601-00-6220   Legal Fees 2,807.50$

0.000.00 1,500.00 878.00601-00-6225   Laboratory Fees 622.00$

0.000.00 5,000.00 162.00601-00-6290   Other Professional Fees 4,838.00$

446.660.00 15,000.00 1,647.82601-00-6305   Building Repairs & Maintenance 13,352.18$

150.000.00 40,000.00 253.75601-00-6325   Utility System Repairs 39,746.25$

57.850.00 5,000.00 3,556.34601-00-6335   Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 1,443.66$

5,172.910.00 40,000.00 8,416.85601-00-6345   Operational Equipment & Repairs 31,583.15$

0.000.00 5,000.00 214.62601-00-6350   Personal Protective Equipment 4,785.38$

0.000.00 10,000.00 725.81601-00-6410   Training 9,274.19$

2,292.860.00 30,000.00 12,592.76601-00-6605   Electricity 17,407.24$

176.930.00 2,500.00 650.15601-00-6620   Telecommunications 1,849.85$

0.000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00601-00-6700   Insurance 0.00$

173.340.00 1,700.00 571.67601-00-6830   Janitorial Services 1,128.33$

367.650.00 5,000.00 1,896.96601-00-6860   Computers/Software/Services 3,103.04$



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Kilchis Water Fund (601)

For the Fiscal Period 2023-6 Ending December 31, 2022

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

1/4/2023  7:09am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 18

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget Amount

Remaining

Revised Budget

4.950.00 10,000.00 636.00601-00-6990   Other Miscellaneous Expenses 9,364.00$

0.000.00 150,000.00 0.00601-00-8200   Buildings & Structures 150,000.00$

0.000.00 370,000.00 22,065.81601-00-8400   Machinery & Equipment 347,934.19$

0.000.00 5,000.00 0.00601-00-8700   Office Equipment 5,000.00$

0.000.00 5,000.00 0.00601-00-8800   Utility System 5,000.00$

0.000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00601-00-9000   Transfers Out 0.00$

0.000.00 50,000.00 0.00601-00-9800   Contingency 50,000.00$

0.000.00 150,000.00 0.00601-00-9900   Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 150,000.00$

1,012,162.651,177,600.000.00 23,049.55 165,437.35Total Non-Departmental Expenditures

Reserve Expenditures

0.000.00 25,000.00 0.00601-13-8000   Capital Outlay 25,000.00$

0.000.00 50,000.00 0.00601-13-8400   Machinery & Equipment 50,000.00$

0.000.00 100,000.00 100,000.00601-13-8800   Utility System 0.00$

0.000.00 150,000.00 150,000.00601-13-9000   Transfers Out 0.00$

0.000.00 563,500.00 0.00601-13-9900   Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 563,500.00$

638,500.00888,500.000.00 0.00 250,000.00Total Reserve Expenditures

1,650,662.652,066,100.000.00 23,049.55 415,437.35Total Kilchis Water Fund Expenditures $ $ $ $ $

0.00 6,747.54 0.00 1,482,640.77 0.00$ $ $ $Kilchis Water Fund Excess of Revenues Over Expendit $



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Bay City Sewer Fund (602)

For the Fiscal Period 2023-6 Ending December 31, 2022

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

1/4/2023  7:09am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 19

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget Amount

Remaining

Revised Budget

Revenues

Non-Departmental Revenues

0.000.00 275,000.00 0.00602-00-4420   State Grants 275,000.00$ $ $ $ $

44,776.220.00 364,000.00 221,501.95602-00-4620   Sewer User Charges 142,498.05$

0.000.00 2,000.00 0.00602-00-4625   Sewer Deposits 2,000.00$

10.000.00 99,754.32 98,766.52602-00-4800   Miscellaneous 987.80$

0.000.00 5,000.00 6,930.28602-00-4805   Earnings on Investments (1,930.28)$

0.000.00 995,000.00 914,962.30602-00-4990   Beginning Fund Balance 80,037.70$

498,593.271,740,754.320.00 44,786.22 1,242,161.05Total Non-Departmental Revenues

Reserve Revenues

0.000.00 50,000.00 52,627.68602-14-4710   SDC - Improvement Fees (2,627.68)$

0.000.00 1,500.00 5,332.32602-14-4720   SDC - Reimbursement Fees (3,832.32)$

0.000.00 0.00 8,347.74602-14-4805   Earnings on Investments 0.00$

0.000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00602-14-4930   Transfers In 0.00$

0.000.00 1,067,800.00 1,102,102.55602-14-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (34,302.55)$

(49,110.29)1,129,300.000.00 0.00 1,178,410.29Total Reserve Revenues

Reserve Revenues

0.000.00 700.00 866.14602-15-4805   Earnings on Investments (166.14)$

0.000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00602-15-4930   Transfers In 0.00$

0.000.00 114,000.00 114,352.34602-15-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (352.34)$

(518.48)124,700.000.00 0.00 125,218.48Total Reserve Revenues

Reserve Revenues

0.000.00 500.00 622.69602-16-4805   Earnings on Investments (122.69)$

0.000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00602-16-4930   Transfers In 0.00$

0.000.00 82,000.00 82,214.07602-16-4990   Beginning Fund Balance (214.07)$

(336.76)87,500.000.00 0.00 87,836.76Total Reserve Revenues

448,627.743,082,254.320.00 44,786.22 2,633,626.58Total Bay City Sewer Fund Revenues $ $ $ $ $

Expenditures

Non-Departmental Expenditures

27,203.120.00 232,000.00 122,407.52602-00-5105   Full-Time Employees - Regular 109,592.48$ $ $ $ $

0.000.00 2,200.00 392.80602-00-5115   Part-Time Employees 1,807.20$

2,081.030.00 18,000.00 9,386.90602-00-5205   Employer FICA Taxes 8,613.10$

27.190.00 2,500.00 122.65602-00-5210   Unemployment Insurance 2,377.35$

1,008.730.00 5,500.00 2,099.72602-00-5215   Workers' Compensation Insurance 3,400.28$

3,449.630.00 42,500.00 21,515.15602-00-5305   Employer PERS Contributions 20,984.85$

7,241.070.00 84,500.00 39,348.69602-00-5405   Health Insurance 45,151.31$

25.630.00 300.00 130.96602-00-5415   Life Insurance 169.04$

9.000.00 5,000.00 971.56602-00-6105   Office Supplies & Equipment 4,028.44$

31.430.00 4,000.00 3,124.14602-00-6125   Shop Supplies & Small Tools 875.86$

6,751.600.00 18,000.00 8,889.96602-00-6135   Chemical/Lab Supplies 9,110.04$

(569.67)0.00 7,000.00 2,711.69602-00-6140   Fuel/Lubes/Etc. 4,288.31$

0.000.00 2,000.00 147.60602-00-6190   Other Supplies 1,852.40$



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For Bay City Sewer Fund (602)

For the Fiscal Period 2023-6 Ending December 31, 2022

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

1/4/2023  7:09am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 20

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget Amount

Remaining

Revised Budget

666.660.00 2,500.00 1,999.66602-00-6205   Accounting & Auditing 500.34$

0.000.00 10,000.00 33.34602-00-6215   Engineering Fees 9,966.66$

0.000.00 4,000.00 0.00602-00-6220   Legal Fees 4,000.00$

0.000.00 1,000.00 0.00602-00-6225   Laboratory Fees 1,000.00$

0.000.00 7,500.00 164.00602-00-6290   Other Professional Fees 7,336.00$

2,739.100.00 8,000.00 7,223.65602-00-6305   Building Repairs & Maintenance 776.35$

884.720.00 160,837.00 29,237.83602-00-6325   Utility System Repairs 131,599.17$

3,310.680.00 47,417.32 21,373.38602-00-6335   Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 26,043.94$

628.750.00 60,000.00 8,097.77602-00-6345   Operational Equipment & Repairs 51,902.23$

0.000.00 3,000.00 214.58602-00-6350   Personal Protective Equipment 2,785.42$

0.000.00 10,000.00 493.71602-00-6410   Training 9,506.29$

2,540.770.00 37,000.00 13,257.45602-00-6605   Electricity 23,742.55$

176.930.00 17,500.00 650.11602-00-6620   Telecommunications 16,849.89$

0.000.00 1,400.00 1,400.00602-00-6700   Insurance 0.00$

173.320.00 1,100.00 571.65602-00-6830   Janitorial Services 528.35$

0.000.00 3,000.00 2,669.00602-00-6855   Permit Fees 331.00$

367.640.00 10,000.00 3,310.23602-00-6860   Computers/Software/Services 6,689.77$

129.600.00 1,500.00 414.85602-00-6905   Deposit Refunds 1,085.15$

169.460.00 100.00 169.46602-00-6910   Fee Refunds (69.46)$

4.950.00 0.00 34.15602-00-6990   Other Miscellaneous Expenses 0.00$

3,347.500.00 20,000.00 4,063.75602-00-6995   Feasibility Studies / Projects 15,936.25$

6,773.500.00 526,400.00 9,376.00602-00-8400   Machinery & Equipment 517,024.00$

74,162.750.00 350,000.00 347,993.68602-00-8800   Utility System 2,006.32$

0.000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00602-00-9000   Transfers Out 0.00$

0.000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00602-00-9400   Transfer to Capital Projects Funds 0.00$

1,041,756.731,740,754.320.00 143,335.09 698,997.59Total Non-Departmental Expenditures

Reserve Expenditures

0.000.00 150,000.00 0.00602-14-8800   Utility System 150,000.00$

0.000.00 979,300.00 0.00602-14-9900   Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 979,300.00$

1,129,300.001,129,300.000.00 0.00 0.00Total Reserve Expenditures

Reserve Expenditures

0.000.00 50,000.00 0.00602-15-6590   Other Equipment 50,000.00$

0.000.00 74,700.00 0.00602-15-9900   Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 74,700.00$

124,700.00124,700.000.00 0.00 0.00Total Reserve Expenditures

Reserve Expenditures

0.000.00 87,500.00 0.00602-16-9900   Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 87,500.00$

87,500.0087,500.000.00 0.00 0.00Total Reserve Expenditures

2,383,256.733,082,254.320.00 143,335.09 698,997.59Total Bay City Sewer Fund Expenditures $ $ $ $ $

0.00 (98,548.87) 0.00 1,934,628.99 0.00$ $ $ $Bay City Sewer Fund Excess of Revenues Over Expendi $



Account Number

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For the Fiscal Period 2023-6 Ending December 31, 2022

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

1/4/2023  7:09am

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Page 21

Current Current Annual YTD

Budget Amount

Remaining

Revised Budget

Total Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures 0.00 (146,440.54) 0.00 5,429,658.99 0.00$ $ $ $

Total Revenues

Total Expenditures

0.00 164,944.42 9,240,028.48 8,328,964.93 911,063.55$ $ $ $

0.00 311,384.96 9,240,028.48 2,899,305.94 6,340,722.54$ $ $ $

$

$

$



 
 
 
  
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
January 4, 2023 
 
Bills to pay total for November 2022 = $214,868.53 
 
Summary of Bills to pay >$5,000 
 
Hach Company Inc     $ 5,069.16 
US Dept of Treasury     $ 9,047.66 
CIS Insurance      $ 10,461.36 
Oregon PERS      $ 7,545.65 
US Dept of Treasury     $ 8,614.56 
CIS        $ 10,454.47 
Oregon PERS      $ 7,015.91 
US Dept of Treasury     $ 5,008.12 
ORR, Inc. (Screen project)    $ 34,851.59 
USA Blue Book      $6,503.10 
AKS Engineering (Lift Station)   $5,382.50 
ORR, Inc. (Screen project)    $39,177.91 
Dale Kamrath       $6,487.50  
 
 
 
 
 

 City of Bay City 

 

PO Box 3309 
Bay City, OR 97107 

Phone (503) 377-2288 
Fax (503) 377-4044 

TDD 7-1-1 
www.ci.bay-city.or.us 



Trans Vendor Invoice

Fiscal

Period PO Nbr

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Discount

Date AmountPosted

A/P Control Report

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

for user asystAdmin from 12/1/2022 to 12/31/2022

Page 11/4/2023  7:34am

Name

Bank 

ID

12282 806 Dec2022 renewa $313.4312/27/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/27/20222023Yes

Cash rcpts / report maint feesDesc:

3Vadim Municipal Software 

78.36 01 100-10-6860 0.00Computers/Software/Service

Computers/Software/ServicesDesc:

78.36 02 600-00-6860 0.00Computers/Software/Service

Computers/Software/ServicesDesc:

78.35 03 601-00-6860 0.00Computers/Software/Service

Computers/Software/ServicesDesc:

78.36 04 602-00-6860 0.00Computers/Software/Service

Computers/Software/ServicesDesc:

12579 964 November 2022 $4,612.5012/1/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/5/20222023Yes

November 2022 interim fire chiefDesc:

3Dale Kamrath

4,612.50 01 100-30-6290 0.00Other Professional Fees

Other Professional FeesDesc: 1099

12582 97 604128 $113.1512/5/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/15/20222023Yes

AdvertisingDesc:

3Country Media

113.15 01 100-10-6825 0.00Advertising/Publishing

Advertising/PublishingDesc:

12583 110 6107685 $119.9612/5/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/31/20222023Yes

PPEDesc:

3Public Safety Center

119.96 01 100-30-6115 0.00First Aid Supplies

First Aid SuppliesDesc:

12584 886 1780 $715.0012/5/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/15/20222023Yes

Computer servicesDesc:

3Richard Coit

715.00 01 100-30-6990 0.00Other Miscellaneous Expens

Other Miscellaneous ExpensesDesc: 1099

12585 886 1751 $245.0012/5/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/15/20222023Yes

Computer ServicesDesc:

3Richard Coit

81.67 01 600-00-6860 0.00Computers/Software/Service

Computers/Software/ServicesDesc: 1099

81.67 02 601-00-6860 0.00Computers/Software/Service

Computers/Software/ServicesDesc: 1099

81.66 03 602-00-6860 0.00Computers/Software/Service

Computers/Software/ServicesDesc: 1099

12586 227 4100079-Dec 20 $75.0012/5/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/15/20222023Yes

2023 Cross Connection Annual Fee invoiceDesc:

3OHA -State of Oregon

75.00 01 600-00-6990 0.00Other Miscellaneous Expens

Other Miscellaneous ExpensesDesc:

12587 114 2211-834567 $52.8812/5/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/15/20222023Yes

SuppliesDesc:

3Rosenberg Builders Suppl

52.88 01 100-50-6310 0.00Grounds Maintenance

Grounds MaintenanceDesc:

12588 114 2211-834701 $22.9712/5/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/15/20222023Yes

SuppliesDesc:

3Rosenberg Builders Suppl



Trans Vendor Invoice

Fiscal

Period PO Nbr

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Discount

Date AmountPosted

A/P Control Report

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

for user asystAdmin from 12/1/2022 to 12/31/2022

Page 21/4/2023  7:34am

Name

Bank 

ID

22.97 01 602-00-6325 0.00Utility System Repairs

Utility System RepairsDesc:

12589 315 1934 $990.0012/5/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/15/20222023Yes

Cleaning serviceDesc:

3Tillamook Complete Janito

470.00 01 100-10-6830 0.00Janitorial Services

Janitorial ServicesDesc: 1099

260.00 02 100-30-6830 0.00Janitorial Services

Janitorial ServicesDesc: 1099

86.67 03 600-00-6830 0.00Janitorial Services

Janitorial ServicesDesc: 1099

86.67 04 601-00-6830 0.00Janitorial Services

Janitorial ServicesDesc: 1099

86.66 05 602-00-6830 0.00Janitorial Services

Janitorial ServicesDesc: 1099

12590 866 1000955334 $3,602.2012/5/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/15/20222023Yes

November and December Saif - WCDesc:

3SAIF CORPORATION

1,000.00 01 602-00-5215 0.00Workers' Compensation Insur

Workers' Compensation InsuranceDesc:

1,000.00 02 601-00-5215 0.00Workers' Compensation Insur

Workers' Compensation InsuranceDesc:

1,000.00 03 600-00-5215 0.00Workers' Compensation Insur

Workers' Compensation InsuranceDesc:

602.20 04 100-30-5215 0.00Workers' Compensation Insur

Workers' Compensation InsuranceDesc:

12591 566 Porch Parade - $200.0012/5/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/15/20222023Yes

Prize donations for porch paradeDesc:

3Debra L. Pohs, Petty Cash 

200.00 01 100-90-6805 0.00Mayor

MayorDesc:

12593 831 64673 $258.0012/7/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/15/20222023Yes

Legal feesDesc:

3Local Government Law Gr

258.00 01 100-90-6220 0.00Legal Fees

Legal FeesDesc: 1099

12594 831 64674 $860.0012/7/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/15/20222023Yes

Legal FeesDesc:

3Local Government Law Gr

860.00 01 100-90-6220 0.00Legal Fees

Legal FeesDesc: 1099

12595 944 62567 $2,164.0112/7/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

1/30/20232023Yes

softwareDesc:

3Vector Solutions

2,164.01 01 100-30-6860 0.00Computers/Software/Service

Computers/Software/ServicesDesc:

12597 93 2110212 $14.8512/8/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/31/20222023Yes

LocatesDesc:

3One Call Concepts, Inc.

4.95 01 600-00-6990 0.00Other Miscellaneous Expens

Other Miscellaneous ExpensesDesc:

4.95 02 601-00-6990 0.00Other Miscellaneous Expens

Other Miscellaneous ExpensesDesc:



Trans Vendor Invoice

Fiscal

Period PO Nbr

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Discount

Date AmountPosted

A/P Control Report

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

for user asystAdmin from 12/1/2022 to 12/31/2022

Page 31/4/2023  7:34am

Name

Bank 

ID

4.95 03 602-00-6990 0.00Other Miscellaneous Expens

Other Miscellaneous ExpensesDesc:

12598 173 21649 $133.2512/8/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/31/20222023Yes

SuppliesDesc:

3Boyd's Implement Service

133.25 2 1 EXP1 602-00-8800 0.00Utility System

Utility SystemDesc: 1099

12599 173 21837 $100.5712/8/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/31/20222023Yes

SuppliesDesc:

3Boyd's Implement Service

33.52 01 600-00-6335 0.00Vehicle Repairs & Maintenan

Vehicle Repairs & MaintenanceDesc: 1099

33.52 02 601-00-6335 0.00Vehicle Repairs & Maintenan

Vehicle Repairs & MaintenanceDesc: 1099

33.53 03 602-00-6335 0.00Vehicle Repairs & Maintenan

Vehicle Repairs & MaintenanceDesc: 1099

12600 37 432512 $20.9912/8/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/10/20222023Yes

SuppliesDesc:

3Tillamook Farmers' Coope

20.99 01 602-00-6140 0.00Fuel/Lubes/Etc.

Fuel/Lubes/Etc.Desc:

12601 30 5470 $311.2512/8/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/20/20222023Yes

RockDesc:

3S-C Paving

103.75 01 600-00-6345 0.00Operational Equipment & Re

Operational Equipment & RepairsDesc:

103.75 02 601-00-6345 0.00Operational Equipment & Re

Operational Equipment & RepairsDesc:

103.75 03 602-00-6345 0.00Operational Equipment & Re

Operational Equipment & RepairsDesc:

12602 44 939-5666000 $15.0712/8/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/31/20222023Yes

SuppliesDesc:

3Davison Auto Parts

15.07 01 100-30-6105 0.00Office Supplies & Equipment

Office Supplies & EquipmentDesc:

12603 44 939-5652925 $72.9812/8/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/31/20222023Yes

SuppliesDesc:

3Davison Auto Parts

24.33 01 600-00-6335 0.00Vehicle Repairs & Maintenan

Vehicle Repairs & MaintenanceDesc:

24.33 02 601-00-6335 0.00Vehicle Repairs & Maintenan

Vehicle Repairs & MaintenanceDesc:

24.32 03 602-00-6335 0.00Vehicle Repairs & Maintenan

Vehicle Repairs & MaintenanceDesc:

12604 44 939-5643428 $191.0712/8/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/31/20222023Yes

SuppliesDesc:

3Davison Auto Parts

191.07 01 602-00-6335 0.00Vehicle Repairs & Maintenan

Vehicle Repairs & MaintenanceDesc:

12605 44 939-5630012 $23.1012/8/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/31/20222023Yes

SuppliesDesc:

3Davison Auto Parts

23.10 01 602-00-6335 0.00Vehicle Repairs & Maintenan

Vehicle Repairs & MaintenanceDesc:



Trans Vendor Invoice

Fiscal

Period PO Nbr

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Discount

Date AmountPosted

A/P Control Report

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

for user asystAdmin from 12/1/2022 to 12/31/2022

Page 41/4/2023  7:34am

Name

Bank 

ID

12606 855 8605-03-10 $3,347.5012/8/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/31/20222023Yes

EngineeringDesc:

3AKS Engineering & Forest

3,347.50 3 PATCRK EXP1 602-00-6995 0.00Feasibility Studies / Projects

Feasibility Studies / ProjectsDesc:

12607 110 6116175 $199.9812/8/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/31/20222023Yes

PPEDesc:

3Public Safety Center

199.98 01 100-30-6350 0.00Personal Protective Equipme

Personal Protective EquipmentDesc:

12608 154 29192530 $41.9912/8/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/31/20222023Yes

SuppliesDesc:

3Quill

41.99 01 100-10-6105 0.00Office Supplies & Equipment

Office Supplies & EquipmentDesc:

12609 821 22.52.01-1 $525.0012/8/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/31/20222023Yes

EngineeringDesc:

3Industrial Systems, Inc.

525.00 01 602-00-6345 0.00Operational Equipment & Re

Operational Equipment & RepairsDesc:

12611 245 563140 $275.0012/8/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/15/20222023Yes

ChlorineDesc:

3Tillamook County Creamer

275.00 01 601-00-6135 0.00Chemical/Lab Supplies

Chemical/Lab SuppliesDesc:

12612 245 563652 $121.8812/8/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/15/20222023Yes

SuppliesDesc:

3Tillamook County Creamer

121.88 01 100-50-6190 0.00Other Supplies

Other SuppliesDesc:

12613 114 2212-838583 $69.0812/8/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/15/20222023Yes

SuppliesDesc:

3Rosenberg Builders Suppl

69.08 01 602-00-6325 0.00Utility System Repairs

Utility System RepairsDesc:

12614 42 13362211 $5,069.1612/8/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/15/20222023Yes

SuppliesDesc:

3Hach Company, Inc.

5,069.16 01 601-00-6345 0.00Operational Equipment & Re

Operational Equipment & RepairsDesc:

12615 739 SI2261004222 $2,260.8512/8/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/31/20222023Yes

Repairs / GeneratorDesc:

3Power Systems West

2,260.85 01 602-00-6305 0.00Building Repairs & Maintenan

Building Repairs & MaintenanceDesc:

12616 39 22-11-1 $100.0012/8/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/15/20222023Yes

November duesDesc:

3Bay City Firefighters Asso

100.00 01 100-30-6405 0.00Dues & Subscriptions

Dues & SubscriptionsDesc:

12617 39 22-12-1 $100.0012/8/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/15/20222023Yes

December duesDesc:

3Bay City Firefighters Asso



Trans Vendor Invoice

Fiscal

Period PO Nbr

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Discount

Date AmountPosted

A/P Control Report

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

for user asystAdmin from 12/1/2022 to 12/31/2022

Page 51/4/2023  7:34am

Name

Bank 

ID

100.00 01 100-30-6405 0.00Dues & Subscriptions

Dues & SubscriptionsDesc:

12618 1 PR1309 $9.7012/8/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/8/20222023Yes

Payroll from 12/8/2022 to 12/8/2022Desc:

3Oregon Department of Rev

0.12 01 100-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

0.65 02 200-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

2.15 03 600-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

0.29 04 601-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

6.49 05 602-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

12619 2 PR1309 $595.9212/8/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/8/20222023Yes

Payroll from 12/8/2022 to 12/8/2022Desc:

3U.S. Department of the Tre

7.28 01 100-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

39.24 02 200-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

132.26 03 600-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

17.88 04 601-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

399.26 05 602-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

12620 472 9919905696 $627.9812/15/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

2023Yes

Cellphone billDesc:

3Verizon Wireless

79.05 01 100-10-6620 0.00Telecommunications

TelecommunicationsDesc:

283.43 02 100-30-6620 0.00Telecommunications

TelecommunicationsDesc:

88.50 03 600-00-6620 0.00Telecommunications

TelecommunicationsDesc:

88.50 04 601-00-6620 0.00Telecommunications

TelecommunicationsDesc:

88.50 05 602-00-6620 0.00Telecommunications

TelecommunicationsDesc:

12621 1 PR1311 $47.3612/15/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/15/20222023Yes

Payroll from 11/1/2022 to 11/30/2022Desc:

3Oregon Department of Rev

47.36 01 100-30-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

12622 2 PR1311 $614.6912/15/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/15/20222023Yes

Payroll from 11/1/2022 to 11/30/2022Desc:

3U.S. Department of the Tre

614.69 01 100-30-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

12623 189 PR1311 $25.0812/15/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/15/20222023Yes

Payroll from 11/1/2022 to 11/30/2022Desc:

3Oregon PERS



Trans Vendor Invoice

Fiscal

Period PO Nbr

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Discount

Date AmountPosted

A/P Control Report

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

for user asystAdmin from 12/1/2022 to 12/31/2022

Page 61/4/2023  7:34am

Name

Bank 

ID

25.08 01 100-30-2040 0.00Retirement Payable

Desc:

12624 1 PR1312 $2,273.9312/15/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/15/20222023Yes

Payroll from 12/1/2022 to 12/15/2022Desc:

3Oregon Department of Rev

420.26 01 100-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

379.52 02 100-30-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

220.41 03 200-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

486.52 04 600-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

226.11 05 601-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

541.11 06 602-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

12625 2 PR1312 $9,047.6612/15/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/15/20222023Yes

Payroll from 12/1/2022 to 12/15/2022Desc:

3U.S. Department of the Tre

1,684.74 01 100-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

1,360.63 02 100-30-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

876.64 03 200-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

1,867.58 04 600-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

988.64 05 601-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

2,269.43 06 602-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

12626 5 PR1312 $266.9212/15/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/15/20222023Yes

Payroll from 12/1/2022 to 12/15/2022Desc:

3Aflac

20.56 01 100-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

39.71 02 100-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

4.61 03 100-30-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

11.06 04 200-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

10.62 05 200-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

28.90 06 600-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

38.77 07 600-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

6.86 08 601-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

24.13 09 601-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:



Trans Vendor Invoice

Fiscal

Period PO Nbr

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Discount

Date AmountPosted

A/P Control Report

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

for user asystAdmin from 12/1/2022 to 12/31/2022

Page 71/4/2023  7:34am

Name

Bank 

ID

29.94 010 602-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

51.76 011 602-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

12627 98 PR1312 $10,461.3612/15/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/15/20222023Yes

Payroll from 12/1/2022 to 12/15/2022Desc:

3CIS

201.02 01 100-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

1,555.73 02 100-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

201.99 03 100-30-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

1,055.68 04 100-30-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

117.89 05 200-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

877.55 06 200-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

280.27 07 600-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

2,083.41 08 600-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

116.35 09 601-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

909.78 010 601-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

369.50 011 602-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

2,692.19 012 602-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

12628 189 PR1312 $7,545.6512/15/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/15/20222023Yes

Payroll from 12/1/2022 to 12/15/2022Desc:

3Oregon PERS

1,602.24 01 100-00-2040 0.00Retirement Payable

Desc:

1,450.58 02 100-30-2040 0.00Retirement Payable

Desc:

692.50 03 200-00-2040 0.00Retirement Payable

Desc:

1,408.24 04 600-00-2040 0.00Retirement Payable

Desc:

846.75 05 601-00-2040 0.00Retirement Payable

Desc:

1,545.34 06 602-00-2040 0.00Retirement Payable

Desc:

12629 190 PR1312 $92.5012/15/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/15/20222023Yes

Payroll from 12/1/2022 to 12/15/2022Desc:

3Oregon Department of Jus

0.93 01 100-00-2050 0.00Garnishments Payable

Desc:

0.93 02 200-00-2050 0.00Garnishments Payable

Desc:



Trans Vendor Invoice

Fiscal

Period PO Nbr

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Discount

Date AmountPosted

A/P Control Report

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

for user asystAdmin from 12/1/2022 to 12/31/2022

Page 81/4/2023  7:34am

Name

Bank 

ID

9.25 03 600-00-2050 0.00Garnishments Payable

Desc:

1.85 04 601-00-2050 0.00Garnishments Payable

Desc:

79.54 05 602-00-2050 0.00Garnishments Payable

Desc:

12630 1 PR1314 $195.6712/15/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/15/20222023Yes

Payroll from 12/1/2022 to 12/15/2022Desc:

3Oregon Department of Rev

97.83 01 100-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

19.56 02 200-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

39.14 03 600-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

39.14 04 602-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

12631 2 PR1314 $724.2712/15/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/15/20222023Yes

Payroll from 12/1/2022 to 12/15/2022Desc:

3U.S. Department of the Tre

362.14 01 100-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

72.43 02 200-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

144.85 03 600-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

144.85 04 602-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

12632 5 PR1314 $36.8612/15/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/15/20222023Yes

Payroll from 12/1/2022 to 12/15/2022Desc:

3Aflac

18.43 01 100-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

3.69 02 200-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

7.37 03 600-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

7.37 04 602-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

12633 98 PR1314 $407.8012/15/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/15/20222023Yes

Payroll from 12/1/2022 to 12/15/2022Desc:

3CIS

29.70 01 100-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

174.19 02 100-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

5.94 03 200-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

34.85 04 200-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

11.88 05 600-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

69.68 06 600-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:



Trans Vendor Invoice

Fiscal

Period PO Nbr

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Discount

Date AmountPosted

A/P Control Report

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

for user asystAdmin from 12/1/2022 to 12/31/2022

Page 91/4/2023  7:34am

Name

Bank 

ID

11.88 07 602-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

69.68 08 602-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

12634 189 PR1314 $679.2012/15/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/15/20222023Yes

Payroll from 12/1/2022 to 12/15/2022Desc:

3Oregon PERS

339.60 01 100-00-2040 0.00Retirement Payable

Desc:

67.92 02 200-00-2040 0.00Retirement Payable

Desc:

135.84 03 600-00-2040 0.00Retirement Payable

Desc:

135.84 04 602-00-2040 0.00Retirement Payable

Desc:

12635 1 PR4106 $195.6012/15/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/15/20222023Yes

Voided Payroll CheckDesc:

3Oregon Department of Rev

-97.79 01 100-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

-19.55 02 200-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

-39.13 03 600-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

-39.13 04 602-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

12636 2 PR4106 $664.6912/15/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/15/20222023Yes

Voided Payroll CheckDesc:

3U.S. Department of the Tre

-332.36 01 100-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

-66.47 02 200-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

-132.93 03 600-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

-132.93 04 602-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

12637 5 PR4106 $36.8612/15/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/15/20222023Yes

Voided Payroll CheckDesc:

3Aflac

-18.43 01 100-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

-3.69 02 200-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

-7.37 03 600-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

-7.37 04 602-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

12638 98 PR4106 $407.8012/15/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/15/20222023Yes

Voided Payroll CheckDesc:

3CIS

-29.70 01 100-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:



Trans Vendor Invoice

Fiscal

Period PO Nbr

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Discount

Date AmountPosted

A/P Control Report

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

for user asystAdmin from 12/1/2022 to 12/31/2022

Page 101/4/2023  7:34am

Name

Bank 

ID

-174.19 02 100-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

-5.94 03 200-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

-34.85 04 200-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

-11.88 05 600-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

-69.68 06 600-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

-11.88 07 602-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

-69.68 08 602-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

12639 189 PR4106 $585.1612/15/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/15/20222023Yes

Voided Payroll CheckDesc:

3Oregon PERS

-292.59 01 100-00-2040 0.00Retirement Payable

Desc:

-58.51 02 200-00-2040 0.00Retirement Payable

Desc:

-117.03 03 600-00-2040 0.00Retirement Payable

Desc:

-117.03 04 602-00-2040 0.00Retirement Payable

Desc:

12642 472 9922286938 $627.6512/14/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/28/20222023Yes

Desc:

3Verizon Wireless

79.01 01 100-10-6620 0.00Telecommunications

TelecommunicationsDesc:

283.35 02 100-30-6620 0.00Telecommunications

TelecommunicationsDesc:

88.43 03 600-00-6620 0.00Telecommunications

TelecommunicationsDesc:

88.43 04 601-00-6620 0.00Telecommunications

TelecommunicationsDesc:

88.43 05 602-00-6620 0.00Telecommunications

TelecommunicationsDesc:

12643 544 106825901-0009 $766.0012/14/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/23/20222023Yes

Internet serviceDesc:

3Wave

95.75 01 100-30-6860 0.00Computers/Software/Service

Computers/Software/ServicesDesc:

287.25 02 100-10-6860 0.00Computers/Software/Service

Computers/Software/ServicesDesc:

127.67 03 600-00-6860 0.00Computers/Software/Service

Computers/Software/ServicesDesc:

127.67 04 601-00-6860 0.00Computers/Software/Service

Computers/Software/ServicesDesc:

127.66 05 602-00-6860 0.00Computers/Software/Service

Computers/Software/ServicesDesc:

12645 735 20221020130607 $352.8212/14/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/31/20222023Yes

Door repairsDesc:

3Coast Garage Door



Trans Vendor Invoice

Fiscal

Period PO Nbr

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Discount

Date AmountPosted

A/P Control Report

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

for user asystAdmin from 12/1/2022 to 12/31/2022

Page 111/4/2023  7:34am

Name

Bank 

ID

117.61 01 600-00-6305 0.00Building Repairs & Maintenan

Building Repairs & MaintenanceDesc: 1099

117.61 02 601-00-6305 0.00Building Repairs & Maintenan

Building Repairs & MaintenanceDesc: 1099

117.60 03 602-00-6305 0.00Building Repairs & Maintenan

Building Repairs & MaintenanceDesc: 1099

12646 562 241154 $1,383.4312/14/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/31/20222023Yes

Chemical suppliesDesc:

3Northstar Chemical

1,383.43 01 601-00-6135 0.00Chemical/Lab Supplies

Chemical/Lab SuppliesDesc:

12647 145 Dec 2022 Visa $4,392.0312/14/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/22/20222023No

Visa BillDesc:

3U.S. Bank

32.93 01 100-30-6105 0.00Office Supplies & Equipment

Office Supplies & EquipmentDesc:

20.00 02 100-30-6990 0.00Other Miscellaneous Expens

Other Miscellaneous ExpensesDesc:

32.00 03 100-30-6990 0.00Other Miscellaneous Expens

Other Miscellaneous ExpensesDesc:

700.00 04 100-30-6290 0.00Other Professional Fees

Other Professional FeesDesc:

107.30 05 100-30-6990 0.00Other Miscellaneous Expens

Other Miscellaneous ExpensesDesc:

9.00 06 602-00-6105 0.00Office Supplies & Equipment

Office Supplies & EquipmentDesc:

31.43 07 602-00-6125 0.00Shop Supplies & Small Tools

Shop Supplies & Small ToolsDesc:

31.43 08 601-00-6125 0.00Shop Supplies & Small Tools

Shop Supplies & Small ToolsDesc:

31.42 09 600-00-6125 0.00Shop Supplies & Small Tools

Shop Supplies & Small ToolsDesc:

147.77 010 602-00-6325 0.00Utility System Repairs

Utility System RepairsDesc:

79.96 011 600-00-6860 0.00Computers/Software/Service

Computers/Software/ServicesDesc:

79.96 012 601-00-6860 0.00Computers/Software/Service

Computers/Software/ServicesDesc:

79.96 013 602-00-6860 0.00Computers/Software/Service

Computers/Software/ServicesDesc:

31.59 014 602-00-6305 0.00Building Repairs & Maintenan

Building Repairs & MaintenanceDesc:

504.90 015 602-00-6325 0.00Utility System Repairs

Utility System RepairsDesc:

104.00 016 602-00-6325 0.00Utility System Repairs

Utility System RepairsDesc:

36.00 017 602-00-6325 0.00Utility System Repairs

Utility System RepairsDesc:

13.99 018 100-90-6805 0.00Mayor

MayorDesc:

133.00 019 100-10-6105 0.00Office Supplies & Equipment

Office Supplies & EquipmentDesc:

104.97 020 100-10-6105 0.00Office Supplies & Equipment

Office Supplies & EquipmentDesc:



Trans Vendor Invoice

Fiscal

Period PO Nbr

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Discount

Date AmountPosted

A/P Control Report

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

for user asystAdmin from 12/1/2022 to 12/31/2022

Page 121/4/2023  7:34am

Name

Bank 

ID

30.45 021 100-10-6105 0.00Office Supplies & Equipment

Office Supplies & EquipmentDesc:

268.00 022 100-10-6105 0.00Office Supplies & Equipment

Office Supplies & EquipmentDesc:

42.87 023 100-10-6105 0.00Office Supplies & Equipment

Office Supplies & EquipmentDesc:

84.98 024 100-10-6105 0.00Office Supplies & Equipment

Office Supplies & EquipmentDesc:

574.92 025 100-30-6860 0.00Computers/Software/Service

Computers/Software/ServicesDesc:

610.92 026 100-30-6860 0.00Computers/Software/Service

Computers/Software/ServicesDesc:

88.95 027 100-30-6105 0.00Office Supplies & Equipment

Office Supplies & EquipmentDesc:

140.00 028 100-10-6105 0.00Office Supplies & Equipment

Office Supplies & EquipmentDesc:

130.50 029 100-30-6345 0.00Operational Equipment & Re

Operational Equipment & RepairsDesc:

108.83 030 100-10-6105 0.00Office Supplies & Equipment

Office Supplies & EquipmentDesc:

12648 969 2022 Refund $221.5512/15/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/31/20222023Yes

Refund / Account closedDesc:

3Karen Calhoun

91.95 01 600-00-6905 0.00Deposit Refunds

Deposit RefundsDesc:

129.60 02 602-00-6905 0.00Deposit Refunds

Deposit RefundsDesc:

12649 970 2022 refund $45.7212/15/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/31/20222023Yes

Refund on account 001691-001Desc:

3Katrina Norris

18.04 01 600-00-6910 0.00Fee Refunds

Fee RefundsDesc:

27.68 02 602-00-6910 0.00Fee Refunds

Fee RefundsDesc:

12650 971 2022 refund $274.2912/15/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/31/20222023Yes

Refund - act # 002419Desc:

3Pamela Bush

100.56 01 600-00-6910 0.00Fee Refunds

Fee RefundsDesc:

141.78 02 602-00-6910 0.00Fee Refunds

Fee RefundsDesc:

31.95 03 600-00-6910 0.00Fee Refunds

Fee RefundsDesc:

12651 1 PR1323 $2,137.8312/31/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/31/20222023Yes

Payroll from 12/16/2022 to 12/31/2022Desc:

3Oregon Department of Rev

420.26 01 100-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

243.42 02 100-30-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

220.41 03 200-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

486.52 04 600-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:



Trans Vendor Invoice

Fiscal

Period PO Nbr

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Discount

Date AmountPosted

A/P Control Report

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

for user asystAdmin from 12/1/2022 to 12/31/2022

Page 131/4/2023  7:34am

Name

Bank 

ID

226.11 05 601-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

541.11 06 602-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

12652 2 PR1323 $8,614.5612/31/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/31/20222023Yes

Payroll from 12/16/2022 to 12/31/2022Desc:

3U.S. Department of the Tre

1,684.74 01 100-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

927.53 02 100-30-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

876.64 03 200-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

1,867.58 04 600-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

988.64 05 601-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

2,269.43 06 602-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

12653 5 PR1323 $266.9212/31/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/31/20222023Yes

Payroll from 12/16/2022 to 12/31/2022Desc:

3Aflac

20.56 01 100-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

39.71 02 100-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

4.61 03 100-30-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

11.06 04 200-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

10.62 05 200-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

28.90 06 600-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

38.77 07 600-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

6.86 08 601-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

24.13 09 601-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

29.94 010 602-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

51.76 011 602-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

12654 98 PR1323 $10,454.4712/31/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/31/20222023Yes

Payroll from 12/16/2022 to 12/31/2022Desc:

3CIS

201.02 01 100-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

1,555.73 02 100-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

201.99 03 100-30-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:



Trans Vendor Invoice

Fiscal

Period PO Nbr

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Discount

Date AmountPosted

A/P Control Report

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

for user asystAdmin from 12/1/2022 to 12/31/2022

Page 141/4/2023  7:34am

Name

Bank 

ID

1,048.79 04 100-30-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

117.89 05 200-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

877.55 06 200-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

280.27 07 600-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

2,083.41 08 600-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

116.35 09 601-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

909.78 010 601-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

369.50 011 602-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

2,692.19 012 602-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

12655 189 PR1323 $7,015.9112/31/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/31/20222023Yes

Payroll from 12/16/2022 to 12/31/2022Desc:

3Oregon PERS

1,602.24 01 100-00-2040 0.00Retirement Payable

Desc:

920.84 02 100-30-2040 0.00Retirement Payable

Desc:

692.50 03 200-00-2040 0.00Retirement Payable

Desc:

1,408.24 04 600-00-2040 0.00Retirement Payable

Desc:

846.75 05 601-00-2040 0.00Retirement Payable

Desc:

1,545.34 06 602-00-2040 0.00Retirement Payable

Desc:

12656 190 PR1323 $92.5012/31/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/31/20222023Yes

Payroll from 12/16/2022 to 12/31/2022Desc:

3Oregon Department of Jus

0.93 01 100-00-2050 0.00Garnishments Payable

Desc:

0.93 02 200-00-2050 0.00Garnishments Payable

Desc:

9.25 03 600-00-2050 0.00Garnishments Payable

Desc:

1.85 04 601-00-2050 0.00Garnishments Payable

Desc:

79.54 05 602-00-2050 0.00Garnishments Payable

Desc:

12657 1 PR1321 $205.0412/31/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/31/20222023Yes

Payroll from 12/16/2022 to 12/31/2022Desc:

3Oregon Department of Rev

205.04 01 100-30-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

12658 2 PR1321 $5,008.1212/31/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/31/20222023Yes

Payroll from 12/16/2022 to 12/31/2022Desc:

3U.S. Department of the Tre



Trans Vendor Invoice

Fiscal

Period PO Nbr

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Discount

Date AmountPosted

A/P Control Report

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

for user asystAdmin from 12/1/2022 to 12/31/2022

Page 151/4/2023  7:34am

Name

Bank 

ID

5,008.12 01 100-30-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

12659 98 PR1321 $6.8912/31/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/31/20222023Yes

Payroll from 12/16/2022 to 12/31/2022Desc:

3CIS

-6.89 01 100-30-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

12660 189 PR1321 $929.7412/31/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/31/20222023Yes

Payroll from 12/16/2022 to 12/31/2022Desc:

3Oregon PERS

929.74 01 100-30-2040 0.00Retirement Payable

Desc:

12661 1 PR4122 $205.0412/31/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/31/20222023Yes

Voided Payroll CheckDesc:

3Oregon Department of Rev

-205.04 01 100-30-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

12662 2 PR4122 $5,008.1212/31/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/31/20222023Yes

Voided Payroll CheckDesc:

3U.S. Department of the Tre

-5,008.12 01 100-30-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

12663 98 PR4122 $6.8912/31/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/31/20222023Yes

Voided Payroll CheckDesc:

3CIS

6.89 01 100-30-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

12664 189 PR4122 $929.7412/31/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/31/20222023Yes

Voided Payroll CheckDesc:

3Oregon PERS

-929.74 01 100-30-2040 0.00Retirement Payable

Desc:

12665 1 PR1324 $205.0412/31/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/31/20222023Yes

Payroll from 12/16/2022 to 12/31/2022Desc:

3Oregon Department of Rev

205.04 01 100-30-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

12666 2 PR1324 $3,495.0112/31/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/31/20222023Yes

Payroll from 12/16/2022 to 12/31/2022Desc:

3U.S. Department of the Tre

3,495.01 01 100-30-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

12667 98 PR1324 $6.8912/31/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/31/20222023Yes

Payroll from 12/16/2022 to 12/31/2022Desc:

3CIS

6.89 01 100-30-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

12668 189 PR1324 $929.7412/31/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/31/20222023Yes

Payroll from 12/16/2022 to 12/31/2022Desc:

3Oregon PERS

929.74 01 100-30-2040 0.00Retirement Payable

Desc:



Trans Vendor Invoice

Fiscal

Period PO Nbr

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Discount

Date AmountPosted

A/P Control Report

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

for user asystAdmin from 12/1/2022 to 12/31/2022

Page 161/4/2023  7:34am

Name

Bank 

ID

12669 1 PR1328 $307.4912/31/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/31/20222023Yes

Payroll from 12/16/2022 to 12/31/2022Desc:

3Oregon Department of Rev

7.09 01 100-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

38.36 02 200-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

101.81 03 600-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

9.23 04 601-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

151.00 05 602-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

12670 2 PR1328 $1,220.8912/31/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/31/20222023Yes

Payroll from 12/16/2022 to 12/31/2022Desc:

3U.S. Department of the Tre

23.33 01 100-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

126.02 02 200-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

355.50 03 600-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

36.63 04 601-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

679.41 05 602-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

12671 5 PR1328 $18.5312/31/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/31/20222023Yes

Payroll from 12/16/2022 to 12/31/2022Desc:

3Aflac

0.93 01 100-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

5.00 02 200-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

11.11 03 600-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

0.56 04 601-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

0.93 05 602-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

12672 98 PR1328 $2,196.4712/31/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/31/20222023Yes

Payroll from 12/16/2022 to 12/31/2022Desc:

3CIS

5.77 01 100-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

49.26 02 100-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

31.15 03 200-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

265.99 04 200-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

80.29 05 600-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

689.59 06 600-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:



Trans Vendor Invoice

Fiscal

Period PO Nbr

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Discount

Date AmountPosted

A/P Control Report

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

for user asystAdmin from 12/1/2022 to 12/31/2022

Page 171/4/2023  7:34am

Name

Bank 

ID

6.79 07 601-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

59.12 08 601-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

102.19 09 602-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

906.32 010 602-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

12673 189 PR1328 $919.0612/31/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/31/20222023Yes

Payroll from 12/16/2022 to 12/31/2022Desc:

3Oregon PERS

18.02 01 100-00-2040 0.00Retirement Payable

Desc:

97.33 02 200-00-2040 0.00Retirement Payable

Desc:

272.17 03 600-00-2040 0.00Retirement Payable

Desc:

27.57 04 601-00-2040 0.00Retirement Payable

Desc:

503.97 05 602-00-2040 0.00Retirement Payable

Desc:

12674 1 PR1329 $307.4912/16/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/16/20222023Yes

Payroll from 12/1/2022 to 12/15/2022Desc:

3Oregon Department of Rev

7.09 01 100-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

38.36 02 200-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

101.81 03 600-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

9.23 04 601-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

151.00 05 602-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

12675 2 PR1329 $1,220.8912/16/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/16/20222023Yes

Payroll from 12/1/2022 to 12/15/2022Desc:

3U.S. Department of the Tre

23.33 01 100-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

126.02 02 200-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

355.50 03 600-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

36.63 04 601-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

679.41 05 602-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

12676 5 PR1329 $18.5312/16/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/16/20222023Yes

Payroll from 12/1/2022 to 12/15/2022Desc:

3Aflac

0.93 01 100-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

5.00 02 200-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:



Trans Vendor Invoice

Fiscal

Period PO Nbr

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Discount

Date AmountPosted

A/P Control Report

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

for user asystAdmin from 12/1/2022 to 12/31/2022

Page 181/4/2023  7:34am

Name

Bank 

ID

11.11 03 600-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

0.56 04 601-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

0.93 05 602-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

12677 98 PR1329 $2,196.4712/16/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/16/20222023Yes

Payroll from 12/1/2022 to 12/15/2022Desc:

3CIS

5.77 01 100-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

49.26 02 100-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

31.15 03 200-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

265.99 04 200-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

80.29 05 600-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

689.59 06 600-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

6.79 07 601-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

59.12 08 601-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

102.19 09 602-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

906.32 010 602-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

12678 189 PR1329 $919.0612/16/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/16/20222023Yes

Payroll from 12/1/2022 to 12/15/2022Desc:

3Oregon PERS

18.02 01 100-00-2040 0.00Retirement Payable

Desc:

97.33 02 200-00-2040 0.00Retirement Payable

Desc:

272.17 03 600-00-2040 0.00Retirement Payable

Desc:

27.57 04 601-00-2040 0.00Retirement Payable

Desc:

503.97 05 602-00-2040 0.00Retirement Payable

Desc:

12679 1 PR4128 $142.0712/15/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/15/20222023Yes

Voided Payroll CheckDesc:

3Oregon Department of Rev

-7.09 01 100-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

-38.36 02 200-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

-85.27 03 600-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

-4.26 04 601-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:



Trans Vendor Invoice

Fiscal

Period PO Nbr

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Discount

Date AmountPosted

A/P Control Report

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

for user asystAdmin from 12/1/2022 to 12/31/2022

Page 191/4/2023  7:34am

Name

Bank 

ID

-7.09 05 602-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

12680 2 PR4128 $466.7712/15/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/15/20222023Yes

Voided Payroll CheckDesc:

3U.S. Department of the Tre

-23.33 01 100-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

-126.02 02 200-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

-280.08 03 600-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

-14.01 04 601-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

-23.33 05 602-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

12681 5 PR4128 $18.5312/15/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/15/20222023Yes

Voided Payroll CheckDesc:

3Aflac

-0.93 01 100-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

-5.00 02 200-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

-11.11 03 600-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

-0.56 04 601-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

-0.93 05 602-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

12682 98 PR4128 $1,100.5012/15/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/15/20222023Yes

Voided Payroll CheckDesc:

3CIS

-5.77 01 100-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

-49.26 02 100-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

-31.15 03 200-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

-265.99 04 200-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

-69.21 05 600-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

-591.07 06 600-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

-3.46 07 601-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

-29.56 08 601-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

-5.77 09 602-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

-49.26 010 602-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

12683 1 PR4129 $165.4212/15/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/15/20222023Yes

Voided Payroll CheckDesc:

3Oregon Department of Rev



Trans Vendor Invoice

Fiscal

Period PO Nbr

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Discount

Date AmountPosted

A/P Control Report

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

for user asystAdmin from 12/1/2022 to 12/31/2022

Page 201/4/2023  7:34am

Name

Bank 

ID

-16.54 01 600-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

-4.97 02 601-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

-143.91 03 602-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

12684 2 PR4129 $754.1212/15/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/15/20222023Yes

Voided Payroll CheckDesc:

3U.S. Department of the Tre

-75.42 01 600-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

-22.62 02 601-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

-656.08 03 602-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

12685 98 PR4129 $1,095.9712/15/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/15/20222023Yes

Voided Payroll CheckDesc:

3CIS

-11.08 01 600-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

-98.52 02 600-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

-3.33 03 601-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

-29.56 04 601-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

-96.42 05 602-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

-857.06 06 602-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

12686 1 PR4132 $142.0712/31/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/31/20222023Yes

Voided Payroll CheckDesc:

3Oregon Department of Rev

-7.09 01 100-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

-38.36 02 200-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

-85.27 03 600-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

-4.26 04 601-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

-7.09 05 602-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

12687 2 PR4132 $466.7712/31/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/31/20222023Yes

Voided Payroll CheckDesc:

3U.S. Department of the Tre

-23.33 01 100-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

-126.02 02 200-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

-280.08 03 600-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

-14.01 04 601-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:



Trans Vendor Invoice

Fiscal

Period PO Nbr

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Discount

Date AmountPosted

A/P Control Report

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

for user asystAdmin from 12/1/2022 to 12/31/2022

Page 211/4/2023  7:34am

Name

Bank 

ID

-23.33 05 602-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

12688 5 PR4132 $18.5312/31/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/31/20222023Yes

Voided Payroll CheckDesc:

3Aflac

-0.93 01 100-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

-5.00 02 200-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

-11.11 03 600-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

-0.56 04 601-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

-0.93 05 602-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

12689 98 PR4132 $1,100.5012/31/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/31/20222023Yes

Voided Payroll CheckDesc:

3CIS

-5.77 01 100-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

-49.26 02 100-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

-31.15 03 200-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

-265.99 04 200-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

-69.21 05 600-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

-591.07 06 600-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

-3.46 07 601-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

-29.56 08 601-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

-5.77 09 602-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

-49.26 010 602-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

12690 1 PR4133 $165.4212/31/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/31/20222023Yes

Voided Payroll CheckDesc:

3Oregon Department of Rev

-16.54 01 600-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

-4.97 02 601-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

-143.91 03 602-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

12691 2 PR4133 $754.1212/31/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/31/20222023Yes

Voided Payroll CheckDesc:

3U.S. Department of the Tre

-75.42 01 600-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

-22.62 02 601-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:



Trans Vendor Invoice

Fiscal

Period PO Nbr

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Discount

Date AmountPosted

A/P Control Report

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

for user asystAdmin from 12/1/2022 to 12/31/2022

Page 221/4/2023  7:34am

Name

Bank 

ID

-656.08 03 602-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

12692 98 PR4133 $1,095.9712/31/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/31/20222023Yes

Voided Payroll CheckDesc:

3CIS

-11.08 01 600-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

-98.52 02 600-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

-3.33 03 601-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

-29.56 04 601-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

-96.42 05 602-00-2030 0.00Payroll Taxes Payable

Desc:

-857.06 06 602-00-2055 0.00Med/Life Insurance Payable

Desc:

12693 950 22020*05 $34,851.5912/28/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

1/15/20232023Yes

Screen project constructionDesc:

3ORR Inc.

34,851.59 2 1 EXP1 602-00-8800 0.00Utility System

Utility SystemDesc: 1099

12694 886 1794 $214.9512/28/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

1/15/20232023Yes

computer servicesDesc:

3Richard Coit

214.95 01 100-10-6860 0.00Computers/Software/Service

Computers/Software/ServicesDesc: 1099

12695 307 9268 $3,000.0012/28/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

1/15/20232023Yes

Audit servicesDesc:

3Accuity, LLC

1,000.00 01 100-90-6205 0.00Accounting & Auditing

Accounting & AuditingDesc: 1099

666.67 02 600-00-6205 0.00Accounting & Auditing

Accounting & AuditingDesc: 1099

666.67 03 601-00-6205 0.00Accounting & Auditing

Accounting & AuditingDesc: 1099

666.66 04 602-00-6205 0.00Accounting & Auditing

Accounting & AuditingDesc: 1099

12696 154 29385630 $8.4912/28/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

1/15/20232023Yes

SuppliesDesc:

3Quill

8.49 01 100-10-6105 0.00Office Supplies & Equipment

Office Supplies & EquipmentDesc:

12697 158 159984 $101.0012/28/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

1/15/20232023Yes

Bathroom rentalDesc:

3T & L Chemical Toilet Serv

101.00 01 100-50-6310 0.00Grounds Maintenance

Grounds MaintenanceDesc: 1099

12698 12 WQT23-0007 $1,391.0012/28/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

1/15/20232023Yes

Lift station water quality tech feesDesc:

3DEQ/Business Office

1,391.00 5 CSLFRF EXP1 602-00-8400 0.00Machinery & Equipment

Machinery & EquipmentDesc:



Trans Vendor Invoice

Fiscal

Period PO Nbr

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Discount

Date AmountPosted

A/P Control Report

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

for user asystAdmin from 12/1/2022 to 12/31/2022

Page 231/4/2023  7:34am

Name

Bank 

ID

12699 133 207415 $6,503.1012/28/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

1/15/20232023Yes

SuppliesDesc:

3USA Blue Book

6,503.10 01 602-00-6135 0.00Chemical/Lab Supplies

Chemical/Lab SuppliesDesc:

12700 133 213759 $248.5012/28/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

1/15/20232023Yes

SuppliesDesc:

3USA Blue Book

248.50 01 602-00-6135 0.00Chemical/Lab Supplies

Chemical/Lab SuppliesDesc:

12701 19 18.681 $150.0012/28/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

1/15/20232023Yes

SuppliesDesc:

3Watt Welding, Inc.

150.00 01 601-00-6325 0.00Utility System Repairs

Utility System RepairsDesc: 1099

12702 906 621617 $740.1612/28/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

1/15/20232023Yes

SuppliesDesc:

3Cues, Inc.

740.16 01 602-00-6335 0.00Vehicle Repairs & Maintenan

Vehicle Repairs & MaintenanceDesc:

12703 906 621623 $1,646.5512/28/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

1/15/20232023Yes

SuppliesDesc:

3Cues, Inc.

1,646.55 01 602-00-6335 0.00Vehicle Repairs & Maintenan

Vehicle Repairs & MaintenanceDesc:

12704 906 622089 $651.9512/28/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

1/15/20232023Yes

SuppliesDesc:

3Cues, Inc.

651.95 01 602-00-6335 0.00Vehicle Repairs & Maintenan

Vehicle Repairs & MaintenanceDesc:

12705 855 8605-02-11 $5,382.5012/28/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

1/15/20232023Yes

Lift station engineeringDesc:

3AKS Engineering & Forest

5,382.50 5 CSLFRF EXP1 602-00-8400 0.00Machinery & Equipment

Machinery & EquipmentDesc:

12706 950 22020*04 $39,177.9112/28/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

1/15/20222023Yes

Screens constructionDesc:

3ORR Inc.

39,177.91 2 1 EXP1 602-00-8800 0.00Utility System

Utility SystemDesc: 1099

12707 944 INV63913 $363.6412/28/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

1/15/20232023Yes

Scheduling programDesc:

3Vector Solutions

363.64 01 100-30-6405 0.00Dues & Subscriptions

Dues & SubscriptionsDesc:

12708 739 SI2261004428 $123.4612/28/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

1/15/20232023Yes

SuppliesDesc:

3Power Systems West

41.15 01 600-00-6305 0.00Building Repairs & Maintenan

Building Repairs & MaintenanceDesc:

41.15 02 601-00-6305 0.00Building Repairs & Maintenan

Building Repairs & MaintenanceDesc:

41.16 03 602-00-6305 0.00Building Repairs & Maintenan

Building Repairs & MaintenanceDesc:



Trans Vendor Invoice

Fiscal

Period PO Nbr

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Discount

Date AmountPosted

A/P Control Report

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

for user asystAdmin from 12/1/2022 to 12/31/2022

Page 241/4/2023  7:34am

Name

Bank 

ID

12709 768 93246 $29.0012/28/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

1/15/20232023Yes

Background check - FDDesc:

3bio-MED Testinf Services, 

29.00 01 100-30-6990 0.00Other Miscellaneous Expens

Other Miscellaneous ExpensesDesc:

12710 819 115015 $1,498.5012/28/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

1/15/20232023Yes

Extinguisher service checkDesc:

3Fire Extinguisher Service 

300.00 01 100-30-6345 0.00Operational Equipment & Re

Operational Equipment & RepairsDesc: 1099

200.00 02 100-10-6305 0.00Building Repairs & Maintenan

Building Repairs & MaintenanceDesc: 1099

200.00 03 100-30-6305 0.00Building Repairs & Maintenan

Building Repairs & MaintenanceDesc: 1099

266.16 04 600-00-6305 0.00Building Repairs & Maintenan

Building Repairs & MaintenanceDesc: 1099

266.17 05 601-00-6305 0.00Building Repairs & Maintenan

Building Repairs & MaintenanceDesc: 1099

266.17 06 602-00-6305 0.00Building Repairs & Maintenan

Building Repairs & MaintenanceDesc: 1099

12712 180 314199659-Dec2 $228.8812/28/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

1/15/20232023Yes

Phone billDesc:

3CenturyLink

137.33 01 100-10-6620 0.00Telecommunications

TelecommunicationsDesc:

91.55 02 100-30-6620 0.00Telecommunications

TelecommunicationsDesc:

12713 27 20890-1/23 $2,241.5612/28/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

1/10/20232023Yes

Power billDesc:

3Tillamook People's Utility 

2,241.56 01 602-00-6605 0.00Electricity

ElectricityDesc:

12714 27 21211-1/23 $35.2212/28/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

1/10/20232023Yes

Power billDesc:

3Tillamook People's Utility 

35.22 01 100-50-6605 0.00Electricity

ElectricityDesc:

12715 27 21215-1/23 $738.6012/28/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

1/10/20232023Yes

Power billDesc:

3Tillamook People's Utility 

738.60 01 200-00-6605 0.00Electricity

ElectricityDesc:

12716 27 21221-1/23 $429.3712/28/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

1/10/20232023Yes

Power billDesc:

3Tillamook People's Utility 

429.37 01 100-30-6605 0.00Electricity

ElectricityDesc:

12717 27 21223-1/23 $213.6712/28/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

1/10/20232023Yes

Power billDesc:

3Tillamook People's Utility 

213.67 01 100-10-6605 0.00Electricity

ElectricityDesc:



Trans Vendor Invoice

Fiscal

Period PO Nbr

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Discount

Date AmountPosted

A/P Control Report

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

for user asystAdmin from 12/1/2022 to 12/31/2022

Page 251/4/2023  7:34am

Name

Bank 

ID

12718 27 21224-1/23 $265.4412/28/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

1/10/20232023Yes

Power billDesc:

3Tillamook People's Utility 

265.44 01 100-10-6605 0.00Electricity

ElectricityDesc:

12719 27 21231-1/23 $204.7512/28/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

1/10/20232023Yes

Power billDesc:

3Tillamook People's Utility 

204.75 01 602-00-6605 0.00Electricity

ElectricityDesc:

12720 27 21244-1/23 $30.4512/28/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

1/10/20232023Yes

Power billDesc:

3Tillamook People's Utility 

30.45 01 200-00-6605 0.00Electricity

ElectricityDesc:

12721 27 22182-1/23 $33.2112/28/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

1/10/20232023Yes

Power billDesc:

3Tillamook People's Utility 

33.21 01 601-00-6605 0.00Electricity

ElectricityDesc:

12722 27 22221-1/23 $252.2412/28/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

1/10/20232023Yes

Power billDesc:

3Tillamook People's Utility 

252.24 01 601-00-6605 0.00Electricity

ElectricityDesc:

12723 27 22713-1/23 $1,943.4112/28/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

1/10/20232023Yes

Power billDesc:

3Tillamook People's Utility 

1,943.41 01 601-00-6605 0.00Electricity

ElectricityDesc:

12724 27 41352-1/23 $256.0212/28/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

1/10/20232023Yes

power billDesc:

3Tillamook People's Utility 

64.01 01 200-00-6605 0.00Electricity

ElectricityDesc:

64.00 02 600-00-6605 0.00Electricity

ElectricityDesc:

64.00 03 601-00-6605 0.00Electricity

ElectricityDesc:

64.01 04 602-00-6605 0.00Electricity

ElectricityDesc:

12725 27 45448-1/23 $116.3612/28/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

1/10/20232023Yes

power billDesc:

3Tillamook People's Utility 

116.36 01 100-50-6605 0.00Electricity

ElectricityDesc:

12726 27 75292-1/23 $30.4512/28/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

1/10/20232023Yes

power billDesc:

3Tillamook People's Utility 

30.45 01 602-00-6605 0.00Electricity

ElectricityDesc:

12727 27 96528-1/23 $39.3012/28/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

1/10/20232023Yes

power billDesc:

3Tillamook People's Utility 



Trans Vendor Invoice

Fiscal

Period PO Nbr

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Discount

Date AmountPosted

A/P Control Report

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

for user asystAdmin from 12/1/2022 to 12/31/2022

Page 261/4/2023  7:34am

Name

Bank 

ID

39.30 01 100-50-6605 0.00Electricity

ElectricityDesc:

12728 27 97001-1/23 $32.6812/28/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

1/10/20232023Yes

power billDesc:

3Tillamook People's Utility 

32.68 01 100-10-6605 0.00Electricity

ElectricityDesc:

12729 956 INV-1-28444 $8.0012/29/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

1/10/20232023Yes

PPEDesc:

3911 Supply Public Safety 

8.00 01 100-30-6350 0.00Personal Protective Equipme

Personal Protective EquipmentDesc:

12730 956 INV-1-28445 $15.0012/29/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

1/10/20232023Yes

PPEDesc:

3911 Supply Public Safety 

15.00 01 100-30-6350 0.00Personal Protective Equipme

Personal Protective EquipmentDesc:

12731 956 INV-1-28414 $186.0012/29/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

1/10/20232023Yes

PPEDesc:

3911 Supply Public Safety 

186.00 01 100-30-6350 0.00Personal Protective Equipme

Personal Protective EquipmentDesc:

12732 315 1943 $990.0012/29/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

1/10/20232023Yes

CleaningDesc:

3Tillamook Complete Janito

470.00 01 100-10-6830 0.00Janitorial Services

Janitorial ServicesDesc: 1099

260.00 02 100-30-6830 0.00Janitorial Services

Janitorial ServicesDesc: 1099

86.67 03 600-00-6830 0.00Janitorial Services

Janitorial ServicesDesc: 1099

86.67 04 601-00-6830 0.00Janitorial Services

Janitorial ServicesDesc: 1099

86.66 05 602-00-6830 0.00Janitorial Services

Janitorial ServicesDesc: 1099

12733 727 IMP863-C286-IN $148.8812/29/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

1/10/20232023Yes

copy suppliesDesc:

3Impact Office Systems

25.00 01 100-30-6840 0.00Printing & Copying

Printing & CopyingDesc: 1099

123.88 02 100-10-6105 0.00Office Supplies & Equipment

Office Supplies & EquipmentDesc: 1099

12734 115 70005-Dec 2022 $108.6512/29/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

1/10/20232023Yes

Garbage serviceDesc:

3R Sanitary Service

21.73 01 600-00-6305 0.00Building Repairs & Maintenan

Building Repairs & MaintenanceDesc: 1099

21.73 02 601-00-6305 0.00Building Repairs & Maintenan

Building Repairs & MaintenanceDesc: 1099

21.73 03 602-00-6305 0.00Building Repairs & Maintenan

Building Repairs & MaintenanceDesc: 1099

21.73 04 100-10-6305 0.00Building Repairs & Maintenan

Building Repairs & MaintenanceDesc: 1099



Trans Vendor Invoice

Fiscal

Period PO Nbr

Invoice

Date

Due

Date

Discount

Date AmountPosted

A/P Control Report

City of Bay City 503-377-2288

for user asystAdmin from 12/1/2022 to 12/31/2022

Page 271/4/2023  7:34am

Name

Bank 

ID

21.73 05 100-50-6310 0.00Grounds Maintenance

Grounds MaintenanceDesc: 1099

12735 523 83133 $1,530.0012/29/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

1/10/20232023Yes

Ground maint - lawn mowing serviceDesc:

3North Coast Lawn

280.00 01 100-10-6311 0.00Contracted Ground Maintena

Contracted Ground MaintenanceDesc: 1099

1,095.00 02 100-50-6311 0.00Contracted Ground Maintena

Contracted Ground MaintenanceDesc: 1099

155.00 03 600-00-6311 0.00Contracted Ground Maintena

Contracted Ground MaintenanceDesc: 1099

12736 964 December 2022 $6,487.5012/29/20226

Account NumberLine AP Amount Liq Amount Project Task Category

12/31/20222023Yes

Desc:

3Dale Kamrath

6,487.50 01 100-30-6290 0.00Other Professional Fees

Other Professional FeesDesc: 1099

 Grand Total 214,868.53 0.00

52,483.92 0.00Fund 100 Total

6,698.19 0.00Fund 200 Total

16,681.09 0.00Fund 600 Total

18,513.93 0.00Fund 601 Total

120,491.40 0.00Fund 602 Total



Page 1 of 10 City of Bay City – Fiscal Policies 

 

 

City of Bay City  
Ordinance No. 7021 – City Financial Policy 

 
 

Policy: The City Council’s Financial Policy serves to: 
 

 Protect the policy making ability of the City Council by ensuring 
that important policy decisions are not controlled by financial 
problems or emergencies. 

 Enhance the City Council’s decision-making ability by providing timely 
and accurate information on revenue and operating costs. 

 Assist sound management of the City by providing accurate and 
timely information to the City Council and public on the City’s 
financial condition. 

 Provide sound principles, reports, and analyses to guide the 
important decisions of the City Council and of management which 
have significant fiscal impact. 

 Set forth operational principles which minimize the cost of government 
and financial risk and safeguard the City’s assets. 

 Employ revenue policies which prevent undue or unbalanced reliance 
on certain revenues, which distribute the costs of municipal services 
fairly, and which provide adequate funds to operate desired programs. 

 Provide adequate resources to operate and maintain essential 
public services, facilities, utilities, infrastructure, and capital 
equipment. 

 Protect and enhance the City's credit rating and prevent default on any 
debt issue of the City. 

 Ensure the legal use of all City funds through efficient and 
sound systems of administrative policies, financial 
security, and internal controls. 

 
 

Purpose: To underscore the responsibility of the City of Bay City to its citizens for 
the long-term care of public funds and wise management of municipal 
finances while providing adequate funding for the services desired to 
achieve a sense of well- being and safety by the public and maintaining the 
community’s public facilities and infrastructure to enhance the long-term 
livability and economic vitality of Bay City. 

 
 

Scope: Municipal financial operations have a wide variety of oversight or standard 
setting agencies, including multiple departments within both State and 
Federal governments, the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), and 
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The City of Bay 
City manages public funds within all of these oversight agency 
requirements. These fiscal management policies are designed to ensure the 



Page 2 of 10 City of Bay City – Fiscal Policies 

 

 

fiscal stability of the City of Bay City municipal corporation, provide 
guidance in fiscal management when oversight agencies are otherwise silent 
or to reiterate best practices that may be codified by another entity. This 
document is not meant to be a detailed authority source. Other resources 
are available to supplement this material such as the City’s employee 
handbook, Oregon Revised Statutes (ORS), Oregon Budget Law, 
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP), and GASB 
pronouncements. This policy document is available on the City’s website 
and is distributed to the Mayor, Councilors, City Manager and Directors. 
Anyone who has responsibility for management of the financial affairs of a 
department should reference this document. The Finance Director may be 
contacted for guidance where this policy is not explicit. 

 
 

Guidelines: 
Revenue Policy 
A. The City will take advantage of every revenue generating authority provided by Oregon 

Statutes, including but not limited to State Shared Revenues, Transient Room Taxes, 
Franchise Fees, User Fees, and System Development Charges. 

B. The City will maximize the use of service user charges between funds for services that 
can be identified and where costs are related to the level of service provided. Examples 
of such charges are In-Lieu of Ad Valorem Taxes and the General Fund Support 
Transfer charge. The cost of providing specific services shall be recalculated 
periodically, and the fee adjusted accordingly. 

C. Charges for providing utility services shall be sufficient to finance all operating, capital 
outlay, and debt service expenses of the City's enterprise funds, including operating 
contingency and reserve requirements. These enterprise funds will totally support all 
costs, and rates will be reviewed and adjusted as needed to account for major changes in 
consumption, capital improvements, and cost increases. 

D. The City shall pursue an aggressive policy of collecting delinquent accounts. When 
necessary, discontinuing service, recording utility liens, and utilizing other methods of 
collection including the employment of a collection’s agency shall be used. 

E. System development charges shall be established to fund the costs of improvements to 
service additional increments to growth, such as street, storm water, water, sewer, and park 
facilities. These revenues are legally restricted by a formal plan. 

F. The City shall maintain a current schedule of administrative fees, showing when the fees were 
last reviewed and/or recalculated. 

 
Expenditure Policy 
A. The City will provide employee compensation that is competitive with comparable public 

jurisdictions within the relative recruitment area. 
B. Estimated wage increases and changes in employee benefits will be included in the 

proposed budget under Personnel Services. 
C. The City is committed to maintaining and improving the productivity of its staff by providing a 

proper working environment, adequate equipment and supplies, and appropriate training 
and supervision. 

D. The operation of City utilities and streets and city property maintenance must have adequate 
funds to procure needed supplies and parts. 

E. Purchasing guidelines are provided in the City’s “Public Contracting Regulations” located in 



Page 3 of 10 City of Bay City – Fiscal Policies 

 

 

Ordinance 696 of the Bay City, City Code. 
F. Department Directors are responsible to manage department expenditures within budget 

appropriations. Expenditure invoices or statements require approval by the Department 
Director or Supervisor. 

G. Payment Methods/Processes: 
1. Vendor Checks: Approved invoices are routed to the Finance Director for payment. 

The Finance Director verifies invoice coding and authorization, enters the invoices 
into the finance software, and prints the checks. The Finance Director reviews all 
documentation and verifies check sequence prior to issuance of the signed checks. 
Payments by ACH or Wire are approved by the Finance Director and reviewed by 
the City Manager through the monthly reporting. 

2. Company Credit Card Payments: Department Directors and select staff members 
have been issued company credit cards for use in facilitating City purchases where a 
credit card payment is required or more efficient. Statements are reviewed monthly, 
with all receipts accounted for by the card user. Documentation is submitted to the 
Finance Director to reconcile to the credit card statement. 

3. Payroll: Time sheets are submitted by all Departments to the Finance Director who 
processes the wages, benefits, and deductions semi-monthly. Payment to 
personnel is primarily via direct deposit. The Direct Deposit information is submitted 
to the bank by the Finance Director, with any manual checks signed by two 
authorized signers. 

4. Two signatures are required for both payroll and vendor checks – City Manager, 
Deputy City Record, Mayor, and City Council President are authorized signers for 
the City. 

H. Capital outlay expenses: 
1. The City will provide for adequate maintenance of equipment and capital assets and 

will fund reserves to ensure that monies are available as needed to replace City 
vehicles, equipment, and facilities. 

2. The City will determine and use the most appropriate method of financing (debt or 
equity) for all capital projects and purchases. 

3. Special funds dedicated for capital improvements will be segregated in the 
accounting system and used only for the intended capital purposes. 

Operating Budgetary Policies 
A. To maintain fund integrity, the City will budget and manage each fund as an independent 

entity in accordance with applicable statutes and with generally accepted accounting 
principles. 

B. A Budget Committee will be appointed in conformance with the City Charter and State 
statutes. The Budget Committee's chief purpose is to review the Finance Director and City 
Manager's proposed budget and recommend a budget and maximum tax levy for the City 
Council to adopt. The Budget Committee may consider and develop recommendations on 
other financial issues as delegated by the City Council. 

C. The City budget will support City Council goals and priorities and the long-range needs of 
the community. 

D. Revenues will be estimated by an objective, analytical process. Because most revenues are 
sensitive to conditions outside the City's control, estimates will be conservative. 



Page 4 of 10 City of Bay City – Fiscal Policies 

 

 

E. Ongoing expenses should be covered by ongoing revenues. 
F. While the City budget is a one-year document, a multi-year approach will be used in its 

development so future implications of current fiscal decisions can be considered. 

Accounting Policy 
A. The City shall establish and maintain its accounting systems according to GAAP and 

Oregon Budget Law. The City will issue an Annual Financial Report (audit report) each fiscal 
year. 

B. An annual audit shall be performed by an independent certified public accounting firm, which 
will issue an official opinion on the annual financial statements, and if necessary, issue 
letters to management and those who govern identifying areas needing improvement. 

C. Full disclosure of the City's financial condition shall be provided in the financial statements 
and bond representations. 

D. Monthly summary Budget-to-Actual reports as well as detail revenue and expense reports 
shall be prepared and distributed to Department Directors and other appropriate City staff in 
a timely manner. They will also be made available for public inspection upon request. 

E. Quarterly Budget-to-Actual reports shall be prepared and distributed to the City Council, 
City Manager, and other appropriate City staff in a timely manner. These reports will be 
made available for public inspection on the City’s website. 

F. Any required adjustments to the annual budget will be made in accordance with Oregon 
Budget Law and will require the approval of the City Council by resolution. 

G. Systems will provide monthly information about cash position and investment performance, 
and this information will be provided in the Monthly reports to City Council. 

H. Bank reconciliations will be done monthly for all checking and investment accounts.  
I. Reconciliations will be done monthly between the General Ledger and the Utility Billing 

System with monthly adjustments made to deferred revenue and unapplied cash accounts.  
J. If a utility billing account adjustment is needed due to a leak, adjustments will be made after 

proof of repair is provided to the utility billing clerk. Accounts will be adjusted up to a 
maximum of 50% of the usage charge above the consumer’s regular monthly average.  

 
Debt Policy 
A. Long-term financing is used only for financing capital improvements, facilities, and 

equipment. Further, it’s used only after considering alternative funding sources such as 
fund reserves, project revenues, Federal and State grants, and special assessments. 

B. The City shall incur debt in a way that minimizes costs and maximizes credit worthiness, so 
future borrowing costs are minimized and access to the credit market is preserved. 

C. Capital projects financed through the issuance of bonds will be financed for a period not to 
exceed the useful life of the assets financed. 

D. Long-term financing will not be used to finance current operating expenditures. 
E. Bond post-issuance compliance policy is covered in more detail in a separately adopted 

document. 
 

Stabilization Policy 
A. In an effort to maximize and stabilize service levels on an ongoing basis, the following Fund 

Balance policy will apply to the City’s funds that include ongoing personnel services 
(currently the General, Street, Building, and Enterprise Funds): 

1. The ending fund balance of all City operating funds (as defined above) shall be at 
least 1525% of that fund’s total operating expenses except the General Fund and 
Street Fund, which shall each be at least 1015% of their respective total fund’s 



Page 5 of 10 City of Bay City – Fiscal Policies 

 

 

operating expenses. In 2022, Bay City is not meeting these policy standards.  It 
is the City’s goal to meet these policy standards in 2027. 

2. Further defining the calculation above, ending fund balances equal the sum of the 
contingency appropriation and the reserves or unappropriated ending fund 
balance. 

3. Total Operating expenditures are defined as the sum of the appropriations for 
Personnel Services, Materials & Services, Debt Service, and Transfers. 

4. Funding levels of these funds will be reviewed at least annually to maximize 
service levels on an ongoing basis and avoid significant reductions during periods 
of economic stagnation. 

5. Justifications shall be provided during the budgeting process for budgeted ending 
fund balances below or significantly above the minimum percentages indicated 
above. 

 
Fund Balance Designation Policy 
A. In February 2009, GASB issued Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and 

Governmental Fund Type Definitions. This statement created the hierarchy of fund balance 
classifications which were based primarily on the extent to which governments are bound 
by the constraints placed on resources reported in those funds. These classifications are 
shown below and apply to the City’s General, Special Revenue, Capital Projects, and Debt 
Service funds. 

1. Nonspendable - Represents assets that are nonliquid (such as inventory) or legally 
or contractually required to be maintained intact (such as the principal amount of 
an endowment). 

2. Restricted – When constraints are placed on the use of resources for a specific 
purpose by enabling legislation (legally enforceable), external parties or 
constitutional provisions. 

3. Committed – When constraints are created by the governing body on how it will 
spend its resources. These are enacted via legislation, resolution or ordinance and 
are in place as of the end of the fiscal period. The constraints remain binding until 
formally rescinded or changed by the same method the constraints were created. 
The difference between Restricted and Committed is that under Committed, the 
governing body can remove constraints it has imposed upon itself. 

4. Assigned – Designation of amounts by either the governing body or staff (if 
authorized) to be used for a specific purpose narrower than the purpose of the 
fund. 

5. Unassigned – The excess of total ending fund balance over nonspendable, 
restricted, committed and assigned amounts. Only the General Fund has an 
unassigned category since money remaining in any other fund is automatically 
designated or assigned to the purposes of that fund. 

 
B. Under this statement, Special Revenue Funds must either be classified as restricted or 

committed. When not specified by legislation or external parties, the City Council will 
provide direction on the intended use of Special Revenue fund resources by resolution. 

 
Investment Policy 
A. City of Bay City funds will be invested in compliance with the provisions of, but not 

necessarily limited to all current and future applicable Oregon Statutes. Investments of any 
tax-exempt borrowing proceeds and any related debt service funds will comply with the 

Formatted: Not Highlight

Formatted: Not Highlight



Page 6 of 10 City of Bay City – Fiscal Policies 

 

 

arbitrage restrictions in all applicable Internal Revenue Codes. 
B. The investment objectives for the City of Bay City are: 

1. Preservation of capital and the protection of principal. 
2. Conform with federal, state, and other legal requirements. 
3. Maintenance of sufficient liquidity to meet operating requirements. 
4. Attainment of a market rate of return throughout all economic and fiscal cycles, by 

implementing an investment strategy. 
Capital Asset Capitalization Policy 
A. Capital assets are valued at their historical cost. In the absence of historical cost information, 

the asset's estimated historical cost will be assigned and used. Contributed capital is reported 
at fair market value or cost on the date the asset is contributed. 

B. The historical cost of a capital asset includes the following: 
• Cost of the asset 
• Ancillary charges necessary to place the asset in its intended location (i.e. freight 

charges). 
• Ancillary charges necessary to place the asset in its intended condition for use (i.e. 

installation and site preparation charges). 
• Capitalized interest. 

C. The City will capitalize all individual assets with a cost over $5,000 and an estimated useful life 
of 3 years or more. 

D. Capitalized assets are depreciated using the straight-line method in the Annual Financial 
Report.  

E. The following guidelines are used in setting estimated lives for asset reporting: 
• Infrastructure 20 – 50 years 
• Buildings 40 years 
• Equipment 6 – 12 years 
• Vehicles 3 – 20 years 

F. Capital construction projects include new facilities, remodeling or enlargement of existing 
facilities, expansion or capacity improvements to utility systems and major system 
improvements. Maintenance projects, such as the overlay of a street, painting a building or 
replacing a broken pipe, are not considered capital improvements, and would be expensed 
as repair and maintenance. 

 
Risk Management Policy 
A. Program: The City maintains a Risk Management program designed to decrease exposure to 

risk. At a minimum, the program includes: 
1. a safety program that emphasizes reducing risks through training and safe 

work habits; 
2. an annual examination of the City’s insurance program to evaluate how much 

risk the City should assume; and 
3. other risk management activities, including review of all City contracts with 

respect to indemnification and insurance provisions. 
 

B. Annual Report: The Finance Director and/or the City’s insurer shall annually prepare a 
Comprehensive Risk Management Report, including but not limited to: 

1. a summary of the past year's risk management claims; 
2. an identification of current and potential liability risks or 

activities potentially impacting the City's finances; 



Page 7 of 10 City of Bay City – Fiscal Policies 

 

 

3. specific strategies to address the risks identified; and 
4. a summary of the past year’s safety and violence in the 

workplace activities/trainings. 
Definitions: 
 
Accrual Basis of Accounting - Revenue recognition occurs when earned and expenditures are 
recognized as soon as a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash inflows and 
outflows. 

Annual Financial Report - Prepared at the close of each fiscal year and published no later than 
December 31 of each year to show the actual audited condition of the City's funds and serves as 
the official public record of the City's financial status and activities. 
Appropriation - Legal authorization granted by City Council to make expenditures and incur 
obligations. 
Assessments - An amount levied against a property for improvements specifically benefiting that 
property. 
Balanced Budget - A budget in which the resources are equal to or greater than the requirements in 
each/every fund. 
Benefits - Employee benefits mandated by state and federal law, union contracts, and/or Council 
policy. The most common forms of fringe benefits are pension plans, health and life insurance, 
vacation, sick and holiday leave, deferred compensation, automobile allowances, disability 
insurance, and educational and incentive pay. 
Bonds - A written promise to pay a sum of money (principal or face value) at a future date 
(maturity date) along with periodic interest paid at a specified percentage of the principal (interest 
rate). Bonds are typically used to finance long-term capital improvements. 
Budget - A plan of financial operation, embodying an estimate of proposed expenditures for a given 
period (typically a fiscal year) and the proposed means of financing them (revenue estimates). 
Upon approval by the City Council, the budget appropriation resolution is the legal basis for 
expenditures in the budget year. 
Capital Budget - A plan of proposed capital expenditures and the means of financing them. The 
capital budget is usually enacted as part of the complete annual budget which includes both 
operating and capital outlays. The capital budget should be based on a capital improvement 
program. 
Capital Improvement Program (CIP) - A plan for capital expenditures to be incurred each year over 
a fixed period of several future years, setting forth each capital project, identifying the expected 
beginning and ending date for each project, the amount to be expended in each year, and the 
method of financing those expenditures. 
Capital Outlay - Expenditures for operating equipment drawn from the operating budget. Capital 
outlay items include equipment that will last longer than three years and having an initial cost above 
$5,000. Capital outlay includes capital budget expenditures for construction of infrastructure such as 
streets, buildings, or bridges. 
 
Cash Basis of Accounting - Revenue recognition occurs when cash is received, and expenditures 
are recognized as soon as a liability is paid.  

 



Page 8 of 10 City of Bay City – Fiscal Policies 

 

 

 Basis of Accounting - Revenue recognition occurs when earned and expenditures are recognized 
as soon as a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash inflows and outflows. 

 
Contingencies - An appropriation of funds to cover unforeseen events which occur during the budget 
year. City Council must authorize the use of any contingency appropriations (not to be confused 
with Reserves which are unappropriated). 
Council Goals - Broad or specific goals established by the City Council at the outset of each year to 
guide the organization in its activities and focus. 
Debt Service - The amount of principal and interest that a local government must pay each year on 
net, direct-bonded, long- term debt plus the interest it must pay on direct short-term debt. 
Deficit – 

(1) The excess of an entity's liabilities over its assets (see Fund Balance). 
(2) The excess of expenditures or expenses over revenues during a single accounting 

period. 
Direct Cost - A cost directly related to producing and/or providing related services. Direct costs 
consist chiefly of the identifiable expenses such as materials and supplies used to provide a service, 
the wages and salaries of personnel working to provide a service, and facility costs. These 
expenses would not exist without the program or service. 
Equipment Replacement Schedule - A multi-year schedule of planned annual purchases to replace 
major equipment and vehicles that will meet or exceeded their useful life to the City. 
Expenditure - Total amount incurred if accounts are kept on an accrual basis; total amount paid if 
accounts are kept on a cash basis. 
Financial Audit - A systematic examination of resource utilization concluding in a written report. It is 
a test of management's internal accounting controls and is intended to: 

• Ascertain whether financial statements fairly present financial position and results of 
operations, 

• Test whether transactions have been legally performed, 
• Identify areas for possible improvements in accounting practices and procedures, 
• Ascertain whether transactions have been recorded accurately and consistently, and 
• Ascertain the stewardship of officials responsible for governmental resources. 

Financial Condition - The City's ability to pay all costs of doing business and to provide services at 
the level and quality that are required for the health, safety, and welfare of the community, and that 
its citizens desire. 
Fiscal Policies - Administrative and Council policies established to govern the City's financial 
operations. 
Fixed or Mandated Costs - These include expenditures to which the government is legally 
committed (such as debt service and pension benefits), as well as expenditures imposed by higher 
levels of government (such as for wastewater treatment facilities). 
Fund - An independent fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts, recording 
cash and/or resources together with all related liabilities, obligations, reserves, and equities, which 
are segregated for the purpose of carrying on specific activities or attaining certain objectives. 
Fund Balance - The difference between fund assets and fund liabilities of governmental and similar 



Page 9 of 10 City of Bay City – Fiscal Policies 

 

 

trust funds. The equivalent terminology within proprietary funds is Retained Earnings. (When the 
term "Fund Balance" is used in reference to Proprietary Funds, it is normally referring to the 
estimated budgetary-basis amount available for appropriations for budgeting purposes.) The City of 
Bay City will use the GASB definitions of Fund Balance for its Financial Statements and for all 
other financial reporting. For all financial planning purposes, the term Budgetary Fund Balance will 
be used and will include any portion of the fund balance that is available for appropriation. The 
portion of the fund balance that is not available for appropriation will be identified as a Reserved 
Balance. The GASB has defined fund balance segments as follows: 

A. Non-spendable: Amounts inherently non-spendable or that must remain intact according to 
legal or contractual restrictions. 

B. Restricted: Amounts constrained to specific purposes by externally enforceable legal 
restrictions, such as those provided by creditors, grantors, higher levels of government, 
through constitutional provisions, or by enabling legislation. 

C. Committed: Amounts constrained by the City Council via a resolution or ordinance. 
D. Assigned: Amounts the City intends to use for a specific purpose. The authority to 

assign resources lies with the City’s Finance Director. 
E. Unassigned: Amounts that are not categorized into one of the aforementioned 

classifications; these resources may be used for anything. Only the General Fund should 
show a positive unassigned fund balance. For other funds, a negative unassigned balance 
should be reported if more resources are used than are available in the fund. 

General Obligation Bonds - When a government pledges its full faith and credit to the repayment of 
the bonds it issues, then those bonds are general obligation (GO) bonds. Sometimes the term is also 
used to refer to bonds which are to be repaid from taxes and other general revenues. 
Government Funds - The funds below subscribe to the modified accrual basis of accounting and 
include the following types of funds that City of Bay City utilizes: 

A. General Fund - The major source of revenue for this fund is taxes. There are no 
restrictions as to the purposes in which the revenues in this fund can be used 

B. Special Revenue Funds - The resources received by these funds are limited to a defined 
use, such as the Street Fund. 

C. Debt Service Funds - Funds used for paying principal and interest on debt in non-enterprise 
funds. 

D. Capital Project Funds - Resources from these funds are used for purchase or construction 
of long-term fixed assets. 

Grant - A contribution of assets by one entity to another. Grants are generally designated for a 
specific expenditure. 
Indirect Cost - A cost incurred in the production and/or provision of related services that usually 
cannot be directly associated with any one particular good or service. Indirect costs encompass 
overhead including administrative costs such as wages of supervisory and administrative personnel, 
occupancy and maintenance of buildings, and utility costs. These costs would exist without the 
specific program or service. 
Investment - Cash balances, securities and real estate purchased and held for the production of 
income in the form of interest, dividends, rentals, or base payments. 
Liabilities - The sum of all amounts that are owed at the end of the fiscal year, including all accounts 
payable, accrued liabilities, and debt. 
Long-Term Debt - Present obligations that are not payable within a year. Bonds payable, long-term 



Page 10 of 10 City of Bay City – Fiscal Policies 

 

 

notes payable, and lease obligations are examples of long- term debt. 
Modified Accrual Basis of Accounting - The accrual basis of accounting adapted to the 
governmental fund type under which revenues are recognized when they become both 
"measurable" and "available to finance expenditures of the current period." Expenditures are 
generally recognized when the related fund liability is incurred. 

 
One-Time Revenue - Revenue that cannot reasonably be expected to continue, such as a single- 
purpose federal grant, an interfund transfer, or use of a reserve. Also referred to as a non-recurring 
revenue. 
Operating Budget - The appropriated budget supporting current operations. Most operations are 
found in the General, Special Revenue, Enterprise, and Internal Service Funds. 
Personnel Services - A category for all wages, fringe benefits, and miscellaneous costs associated 
with employee expenditures. 
Proprietary Funds - These funds subscribe to an accrual basis of accounting and include the 
following types of funds: 

A. Enterprise Funds - Account for distinct, self-sustaining activities that derive the major 
portion of their revenue from user fees. 

B. Internal Service Funds - Account for goods and/or services provided to other funds or 
departments within the organization. Examples include the Gas Revolving Fund. 

Reserved Balance - For budgetary purposes, this is the amount of fund balance that is not available 
for appropriation except for the uses defined for the specific reserve. 
Restricted Revenue - Legally earmarked for a specific use, as may be required by state law, bond 
covenants, or grant requirements. For example, many states, including Oregon, require that gas tax 
revenues be used only for street maintenance or street construction (and bicycle/footpath spending). 
Revenue - Monies received or anticipated by a local government from either tax or non-tax sources. 
Special Payments – Amounts such as payments of taxes, fees or charges collected by one entity 
and then made to another organization on a pass-through basis, grants made or distributed to 
others that will be expended by them, and other expenditures that do not fit into another 
expenditure category when made to/from another organization (such as an urban renewal agency). 
System Development Charge (SDC) - A charge levied on new construction to help pay for additional 
expenses created by growth or to compensate for already existing capacity in key facilities and 
systems already in place which support the new development. 
Transfer - Amounts distributed from one fund to finance activities in another fund. Shown as an 
expenditure in the originating fund and a revenue in the receiving fund. 

 









Memorandum 

 

To:  Mayor McCall and Bay City Council 

From:  Debbie Pohs TLT Committee Secretary 

Date:  1/4/2023 

Re:       TLT Advisory Committee Recommendations 

The TLT Advisory Committee is asking members of the City Council to approve 

the following items: 

  

 

To approve  Board Committee Member Application for Janice Lehr-Bentley 

 

To approve  Board Committee Member Application for Mark Harguth 

 

Applications are attached for review 

   











 

2023 
 CITY OF BAY CITY  

COMMITTEES/APPOINTMENTS 
 
CITY COUNCIL STANDING COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS 
 

1. EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS COMMITTEE: Helen Wright, and Liane Welch 
               

BUDGET COMMITTEE: All City Council Members (including the Mayor) plus the following 
citizens: 
    Term Ends         Term Ends 
Pat Vining             Shaena Peterson  2024 
Bob Miles   2026    Amanda Stanaway 2026 
Ada Harris        Mike Rawson 2025 
Greg Sweeney  2026    vacant   
 
PLANNING COMMISSION: One member is from the Urban Growth Boundary 
Pat Vining   June 30, 2026 
Dan Overholser  June 30, 2026 
Gary Frey   June 30, 2026 
Jasper Lind   June 30, 2024 
Vacant 
Vacant  
Vacant 
 
TLT COMMITTEE: 
Greg Sweeney, Chair 
Becky Smith 
Debi Lee 
Vacant 
Vacant 
Vacant 
Staff, Debbie Pohs 
 
PLANNING COMMISSION LIAISON – Tom Imhoff 
FIRE DEPARTMENT – LIAISON – Tim Josi   
BAY CITY WATER SYSTEM REPRESENTATIVE – David McCall 
BAY CITY TLT COMMITTEE LIAISON – Kathy Baker 
 
 

STAFF APPOINTMENTS 
CITY MANAGER       Liane Welch 
CITY RECORDER/TREASURER     Lindsey Gann 
BUDGET OFFICER       Lindsey Gann 
DEPUTY CITY RECORDER     Debbie Pohs 
CITY PLANNER       David Mattison 
PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR     Roy Markee 
SANITARY SEWER INSPECTOR    Roy Markee 
CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER    Roy Markee 



 
INTERIM FIRE CHIEF      Dale Kamrath 
DIVISION FIRE CHIEF      Alan Christensen 
ACTING ASSISTANT FIRE CHIEF    Jon Kapiniak 
FIRE MARSHALL       Jon Kapiniak  
CAPTAIN        vacant 
 

 
CONTRACTED SERVICES 

CITY ATTORNEY       Local Government Law Group CITY 
ENGINEER        AKS Engineering 
BUILDING INSPECTOR/OFFICIAL    Tillamook County 
EMERGENCY SERVICES (State Purchasing)    Roy Markee, Debbie Pohs, Liane 
Welch and David McCall.  
 
All appointments of contracted Services are made subject to the renewal of their respective 
contracts by the City Council. 















                                      

 City of Bay City 

 

MEMORANDUM 

Date:   January 10, 2023 
To:  City Council 
From:  Liane Welch, City Manager 
Subject: Recommendations Next Steps for Fire Department 
 
 These are draft recommendations from City Manager, Interim Fire Chief, Division Fire Chief and Fire 
Committee. 
 
Administrative Organization: 

1.  Continue with Interim Fire Chief Dale Kamrath until June 30, 2022.  We use the funds from the Part 
Time Fire Chief to pay.  Develop a Resolution for transfer appropriations.  Fire Chief to send City 
Manager a job description and goals and estimate how much time will be needed and review the 
budget to see what we can afford. Currently we can afford 16 hrs/week.  

2. It is not recommended to hire a full-time Fire Chief as we look toward forming a new Fire District. 
3. Appoint Alan Christensen as Interim Fire Chief effective July 1, 2023, and hire a full time Officer, for2 

FTE.  We use the new Operating Levy to pay for these positions.  Keep this structure as we form a new 
Fire District. 

4. We should be hearing early January if we were successful with the 2 full time fire fighter grant 
application. 

 
Administrative Goals: 

1. Dale/Alan (Bay City) and Jay/Blake (Garibaldi) discuss with the volunteer fire fighters.  
a. Which night works best for the organizations for 1 drill night/week? 
b. Do the volunteers support a Fire District? 
c. Where do the volunteers stand with Darrell’s retirement? 

2. Decrease the Fire Response time from the Bay City Fire Department. 
a. The Goal is to leave the fire station within 5-6 minutes from the call.  The last two fire calls the 

response time was 10 and 11 minutes. 
b. Train the volunteers for more drivers.  Check if our insurance covers drivers at age 18. 
c. Develop a policy/SOGs regarding driving apparatus. 

3. Increase Duty Officer’s so Alan is not on call 24/7, which is unacceptable.  
a. Develop the officers; Aaron Bently, Jon Kapiniak, David Stacy, and Jacob Griffith.  Are other 

volunteers capable of being duty officer?  If not, Dale/Alan to develop plan to develop more 
duty officers.  

b. Complete the IGA between Bay City and Garibaldi for duty coverage and other operational 
issues such as training, volunteers, and equipment.  



                                      

 City of Bay City 

4. Develop a Standard of Cover for both departments so we are all on the same page. 
5. Modify the Response Model for Bay City so there are more opportunities for volunteers to respond and 

increase their experience.  
6. The Safety Committee needs to meet monthly per OSHA requirements.  

 



 
 

Page 1 of 2 
 

 

 

CITY OF BAY CITY 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-01 

 

A RESOLUTION SUPPORTING A SAFE PEDESTRIAN CROSSING OF 

US 101 IN BAY CITY AND A NEW PATH THAT WILL EVENTUALLY 

BECOME PART OF THE SALMONBERRY TRAIL 

 

WHEREAS, the 2010 City of Bay City Transportation System Plan 

identifies several projects including a safe pedestrian crossing of 

US 101 at Hays Oyster Drive, and 

 

WHEREAS, a new path that is separated from US 101 along the 

railroad right-of-way would give hikers and cyclists a 

transportation option other than US 101 which has significant 

traffic volumes and a speed limit of 45 mph through Bay City, and 

 

WHEREAS, the Salmonberry Trail Intergovernmental Agency, 

consisting of State legislators and representatives of Tillamook 

and Washington Counties, the Port of Tillamook Bay, the Oregon 

Parks and Recreation Department, the Oregon Department of 

Transportation, the Salmonberry Trail Foundation, the 

Washington County Visitor Association, the Confederated Tribes 

of the Grand Ronde, and the Oregon Department of Forestry, was 

formed to explore the possibility of developing a multi-use trail 

along the 87-mile railroad corridor. The proposed Salmonberry 

Trail has strong support from multiple agencies at the State and 

local level and from community groups because of its potential to 

support economic development, to improve connectivity for 

pedestrians and cyclists by providing an alternative to US 101, use 

of an existing public asset, and to enhance livability and promote 

healthy lifestyles in communities served by the Salmonberry Trail, 

and   

WHEREAS, the Salmonberry Trail Intergovernmental Agency 

(STIA) has an Agreement with the Port of Tillamook Bay for the 

ownership and management of the Salmonberry Trail.  This 

proposed 87-mile trail links western Washington County to the 

City of Tillamook, and its alignment runs through Bay City. 

 



 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, The City Council does hereby resolve as 

follows: 

 

1. The City of Bay City will work collaboratively with the 

Salmonberry Trail Intergovernmental Agency to identify 

opportunities to plan, design and construct the portion of 

the Salmonberry Trail through the City of Bay City. 

2. If portions of the Salmonberry Trail are constructed 

through Bay City, the City of Bay City will develop an 

Agreement with the Salmonberry Trail Interagency Agency 

(STIA) for the long-term ownership and maintenance of 

the trail by STIA. 

3. In the interim of the Agreement with STIA identified in 

item 2 above, the City of Bay City will own and maintain 

the path through Bay City.  

 

ADOPTED by the City Council of Bay City and APPROVED by the 

Mayor of Bay City on January 10, 2023. 

 

     ________________________ 

     David McCall, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

________________________ 

Lindsey Gann, City Recorder 

 

 

 




















	ADPC85D.tmp
	Guidelines:
	Expenditure Policy
	Operating Budgetary Policies
	Accounting Policy
	Debt Policy
	Stabilization Policy
	Fund Balance Designation Policy
	Investment Policy
	Capital Asset Capitalization Policy
	Risk Management Policy
	Definitions:

	ADP3F00.tmp
	2023  CITY OF BAY CITY  COMMITTEES/APPOINTMENTS




